
 
 

 

 

 
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  

FINANCE, FACILITIES, AND 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 

 
MARCH 28, 2022 – 6:00 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 



 
 

 

 

 

 

272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING  
 

 
       

TO:  New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 

  New Britain Common Council Members 
   
DATE:  March 25, 2022 
 
RE:  New Britain Board of Education Committee Meeting  
     
 

 
The following Board of Education committee meeting will be held: 
 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a 
regular meeting on Monday, March 28, 2022 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration 
Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 

 

 
 
Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 

online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

 
 
 

The agenda and board packet in its entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2022-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2022-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana 
 

 
 

 

New Britain Board of Education l Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee 
Regular Meeting 

March 28, 2022 – 6:00 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 
 

 Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the meeting online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

 
 1. Call to Order and Opening 

 

A. Meeting Called to Order 
 

 2. Curriculum Consent Items 

 

A. Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Scholastic Guided Reading Program Materials ($17,513.47) 
Submitted by Ms. Johanna Robles l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on March 21, 2022 l Funding Source: CN Grant Instructional Supplies 
Page 7 

 

B. Partnerships:  Approve Purchase Order, Bid Waiver, and Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain 
and Father Flanagan’s Boys’ Home (Boys Town) for Professional Development for Pulaski Middle School Staff 
($34,561.80) 
Submitted by Ms. Ryan Langer on behalf of Ms. Johanna Robles l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on March 21, 2022 l Funding Source: 
Pulaski Commissioner’s Network 234796910001-53320 l Page 11 

 

C. Partnerships:  Accept Donation from The Community Foundation of Greater New Britain for SEE, XTREME, and CREATE 
Programs ($40,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Mayra Rodriguez l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on March 21, 2022 l Funding Source: The Community Foundation of 
Greater New Britain l Page 16 

 

 3. New Business 

 

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on February 28, 2022 
Submitted by Ms. Kristin Salerni l Page 21 
 

B. Facilities/IT Update 
Presented by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz, Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez, and Mr. Jeff Prokop 
 

C. Partnerships:  Accept Donation from Schaller Subaru for Slade Middle School Classrooms ($3,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Andrew Mazzei l Funding Source: Subaru AdoptAClassroom l Page 33 
 

D. Academics:  Accept Donation from State of Connecticut’s Department of Agriculture for The Smith School Garden 
Expansion Project ($1,882.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: State of CT Department of Agriculture l Page 37   

 

E. Operations:  Approve Bid Award to New York Security Solutions for Installation of Replacement Access Control System 
($509,461.70) 
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: 101093126000-57969 Access Control l Page 40 

 
 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana 
 

F. Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver for Administration Task Chairs ($9,223.20) 
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: Administration Chairs 101090223200-56100 l Page 51 
 

G. Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Scholastic Guided Reading Program Materials for Slade Middle School 
($17,513.47) 
Submitted by Mr. Todd Verdi l Funding Source: Commissioners Network NA l Page 55  

 

H. Academics:  Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for Eduporium VR Classroom Kits for Slade Middle School 
($75,442.32) 
Submitted by Mr. Todd Verdi l Funding Source: Grant Funding (SIG) Sig Low Performing Bond l Page 59  

 

I. Academics:  Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for Laptops for Slade Middle School ($47,760.80) 
Submitted by Mr. Todd Verdi l Funding Source: Grant Funding (SIG) Sig Low Performing Bond l Page 61 

 

J. Academics:  Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for iPads for Slade Middle School ($25,056.50) 
Submitted by Mr. Todd Verdi l Funding Source:  Grant Funding (SIG) Sig Low Performing Bond l Page 67 

 

K. Partnerships:  Approve Contract between FUTSAL AND STREET SOCCER and Consolidated School District of New Britain 
for After School Program ($3,672.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: SIG Grant 204601210001-53320 l Page 71  

 

L. Finance:  Approve Bid Waiver for Laptops for Newly Hired Staff Members at Smalley Elementary School ($8,400.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Technology Grant Instructional Supplies l Page 75   
 

M. Finance:  Approve Bid Waiver for Laptops for Newly Hired Staff Members at Chamberlain Elementary School 
($11,400.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar l Funding Source: Technology Grant Instructional Supplies l Page 80  

 

N. Academics:  Approve Bid Waiver for IPADs for Adult Education Program ($14,133.77) 
Submitted by Mr. Mark Fernandes l Funding Source: Adult Education Grant 238296610001-57346 IPADs; 235296610001-56110 Carts l Page 86  

 

O. Finance:  Approve Bid Waiver for Therapeutic Equipment for Regulation Space for KEY Students at NBHS ($7,993.27) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: ESSER II Bonus Special Populations Recovery Grant 205497412001-57301 l Page 89 
 

P. Finance:  Approve Bid Waiver for Therapeutic Equipment for Regulation Space for KEY Students at NBHS ($8,847.36) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: ESSER II Bonus Special Populations Recovery Grant 205497412001-57301 l Page 92  

 

Q. Partnerships:  Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for Machinery for CTE Programs and Academies at NBHS 
($43,507.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Ted Kerrigan l Funding Source: Community Foundation Grant, NB (CFGNB) and The United Way 262806161051-58999 l Page 95 
 

R. Partnerships:  Approve Bid Waiver for Branded Materials for LEAP Home Visiting Program ($13,851.32) 
Submitted by Ms. Ryan Langer l Funding Source: CSDNB LEAP Grant 263696921101-56402 l Page 105 

 

S. Partnerships:  Approve Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Internet Safety Concepts, LLC 
for Student Presentations and Parent Webinars ($7,100.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Ryan Langer l Funding Source: Title IV 201996910002-53325 l Page 109   

 

T. Academics:  Approve Bid Waiver for STEAM Supplies for K-5 Buildings ($10,421.57) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: Academics Instructional Supplies l Page 113  

 

U. Partnerships:  Approve Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Meriden/New Britain/Berlin 
YMCA for Saturday Programming ($12,150.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: ESSER Professional Services l Page 131   

 

V. Partnerships:  Approve Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and U.S. Taekwondo Center CT 
for Saturday Programming ($11,500.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: ESSER Professional Services l Page 137 

 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana 
 

W. Partnerships:  Approve Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and New Life II for Saturday 
Programming ($8,500.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: ESSER Professional Services l Page 142 
 

X. Operations:  Approve Retainer Contract between Mr. Matthew Cannata and Consolidated School District of New 
Britain for Consulting Expertise and Services 
Submitted by Ms. Nancy Sarra l Page 145 

 

Y. Operations:  Accept Financial Report – February 28, 2022 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane l Page 150  

 

 4. Closing and Adjournment 

 

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law 
B. Adjournment 



 
 
 

 

 

CURRICULUM CONSENT  

ITEMS 
 



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Johanna Robles (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

The purchase of the Scholastic Guided Reading Programs will support our intervention block. The Scholastic Guided Reading
Programs will help unlock all students’ reading potential through small- group instruction, guided reading techniques, leveled
authentic literature, ongoing assessment, and a gradual release model. Students become strategic and independent readers
who love to read as they practice comprehension skills, analyze new vocabulary, and consider new ideas. The instruction used
within the six Guided Reading Programs is based on guided reading research. Through the guided reading instructional
approach, teachers gradually remove their instructional scaffolds and systematically guide students along a gradient of
increasingly complex text. The goal is to move all students quickly and efficiently into complex, grade-level text and beyond
using a gradual release model.

Financial Information

The total is $17,513.47 and the funding source is CN Grant Instructional Supplies.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on March 21, 2022 and the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee
on March 28, 2022.

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana



Shopping Cart

 CONTINUE SHOPPING



You have 12 items in your cart

Guided Reading Short Reads Nonfiction Grade 6
(Levels T-Z) (https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-
reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-t-z-
9780545812023.html)

Item #: NTS581202

LIST PRICE:   $1,866.20

YOUR PRICE:   $1,235.95

You Save: 34%

TOTAL:   $3,707.85

Move to Wishlist

(https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-

reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--
levels-t-z-9780545812023.html)

  3    

Guided Reading Short Reads Nonfiction Grade 5
(Levels Q-W) (https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-
reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-q-w-
9780545812016.html)

Item #: NTS581201

LIST PRICE:   $1,866.20

YOUR PRICE:   $1,235.95

You Save: 34%

TOTAL:   $3,707.85

Move to Wishlist

(https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-

reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--
levels-q-w-9780545812016.html)

  3    

Guided Reading Short Reads Nonfiction Grade 3
(Levels J-Q) (https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-
reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-j-q-
9780545811996.html)

Item #: NTS581199

LIST PRICE:   $2,132.80

YOUR PRICE:   $1,441.95

You Save: 32%

TOTAL:   $4,325.85

Move to Wishlist

(https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-

reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--
levels-j-q-9780545811996.html)

  3    

Li
ve

 C
ha

t (
ht

tp
s:

//h
om

e-
c3

0.
in

co
nt

ac
t.c

om
/in

co
nt

ac
t/c

ha
tc

lie
nt

/c
ha

tc
lie

nt
.a

sp
x?

po
c=

1c
62

f0
64

-b
52

a-
40

21
-8

e1
8-

08
b6

33
50

99
79

&b
u=

45
97

57
4&

p4
=8

82
59

58
8&

p5
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t&

p6
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t)

https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-t-z-9780545812023.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-t-z-9780545812023.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-q-w-9780545812016.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-q-w-9780545812016.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-j-q-9780545811996.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-j-q-9780545811996.html
https://home-c30.incontact.com/incontact/chatclient/chatclient.aspx?poc=1c62f064-b52a-4021-8e18-08b633509979&bu=4597574&p4=88259588&p5=ShoppingCart&p6=ShoppingCart


Sub Total: $16,067.40

Additional Promotion: $0.00

Estimated Shipping & Handling: $1,446.07

Total Estimated Tax: $1,129.91

Order Total: $18,643.38

Guided Reading Short Reads Nonfiction Grade 4
(Levels M-T) (https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-
reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-m-t-
9780545812009.html)

Item #: NTS581200

LIST PRICE:   $2,132.80

YOUR PRICE:   $1,441.95

You Save: 32%

TOTAL:   $4,325.85

Move to Wishlist

(https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-

reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--
levels-m-t-9780545812009.html)

  3    

C L E A R  
C A R T  / V I E W  

W I S H L I S T





 

APPLYEnter Your Promo Code

CHECKOUT NOW 

 CONTINUE SHOPPING



Recommended For You

Guided Reading Short Reads Guided Reading Short Reads Guided Reading Sho

Li
ve

 C
ha

t (
ht

tp
s:

//h
om

e-
c3

0.
in

co
nt

ac
t.c

om
/in

co
nt

ac
t/c

ha
tc

lie
nt

/c
ha

tc
lie

nt
.a

sp
x?

po
c=

1c
62

f0
64

-b
52

a-
40

21
-8

e1
8-

08
b6

33
50

99
79

&b
u=

45
97

57
4&

p4
=8

82
59

58
8&

p5
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t&

p6
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t)

https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-m-t-9780545812009.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-nonfiction-grade--levels-m-t-9780545812009.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade-5-levels-q-w-9781338035339.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade-3-levels-j-q-9781338035315.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-level-b-9781338036466.html
https://home-c30.incontact.com/incontact/chatclient/chatclient.aspx?poc=1c62f064-b52a-4021-8e18-08b633509979&bu=4597574&p4=88259588&p5=ShoppingCart&p6=ShoppingCart


Fiction Grade 5 (Levels Q-W)

GRADE 5 • GUIDED READING COLLECTION

$1,235.95
LIST PRICE: $1,866.20

YOU SAVE: $630.25 (34%)

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-
reading-short-reads-fiction-grade-5-levels-q-
w-9781338035339.html)

Fiction Grade 3 (Levels J-Q)

GRADE 3 • GUIDED READING COLLECTION

$1,441.95
LIST PRICE: $2,132.80

YOU SAVE: $690.85 (32%)

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-
reading-short-reads-fiction-grade-3-levels-j-
q-9781338035315.html)

Fiction Level

GRADES K - 1 • GUIDED R

COLLECTION

$199.95
LIST PRICE: $266.6

YOU SAVE: $66.65 (2

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher
reading-short-reads-fiction-lev
9781338036466 html)

Best Sellers

I Forgot: The Day I Forgot to
Wash My Hands

GRADES PRE-K - K • PAPERBACK BOOK

$3.71
LIST PRICE: $4.95

YOU SAVE: $1.24 (25%)

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/i-
forgot-the-day-i-forgot-to-wash-my-hands-
9781338284140 html)

How to Catch a Leprechaun

GRADES K - 2 • PAPERBACK BOOK

$3.71
LIST PRICE: $4.95

YOU SAVE: $1.24 (25%)

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/how-to-
catch-a-leprechaun-9781338157604.html)

Only One Yo

GRADES PRE-K - 1 • PAPERB

$3.71
LIST PRICE: $4.95

YOU SAVE: $1.24 (2

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher
one-you-9781338287776.html)

Li
ve

 C
ha

t (
ht

tp
s:

//h
om

e-
c3

0.
in

co
nt

ac
t.c

om
/in

co
nt

ac
t/c

ha
tc

lie
nt

/c
ha

tc
lie

nt
.a

sp
x?

po
c=

1c
62

f0
64

-b
52

a-
40

21
-8

e1
8-

08
b6

33
50

99
79

&b
u=

45
97

57
4&

p4
=8

82
59

58
8&

p5
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t&

p6
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t)

https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade-5-levels-q-w-9781338035339.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade-3-levels-j-q-9781338035315.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-level-b-9781338036466.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/i-forgot-the-day-i-forgot-to-wash-my-hands-9781338284140.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/how-to-catch-a-leprechaun-9781338157604.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/only-one-you-9781338287776.html
https://home-c30.incontact.com/incontact/chatclient/chatclient.aspx?poc=1c62f064-b52a-4021-8e18-08b633509979&bu=4597574&p4=88259588&p5=ShoppingCart&p6=ShoppingCart


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ryan Langer on behalf of Johanna Robles (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4,

2022.

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order/Bid Waiver/Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

The service proposal is put forward as a bid waiver because it is an extension to the district's existing contract (approved in
August) with Boystown to include Pulaski Middle School. The cost of this contract has been approved by the State Department
of Education to be covered by the Commissioners Network grant.

CSDNB's partnership with Boystown has yielded multiple opportunities for engaging district wide professional development
over the past five years K-12. This funding request is specifically in support of program growth and support through
professional development, observation and technical assistance at Pulaski Middle School. Pulaski has seen an increase in need
for de-escalation and has set the goal of increasing student engagement, challenge, and excitement in the learning process and
to maximize the potential of every student in response. This contract includes three months of support, both virtual and in
person, by Boystown staff. The professional development will increase staff’s knowledge and improve their ability to support
students who may be exhibiting behavior concerns through improved classroom management and behavior
management/modification.

This work supports a number of the “success measures” laid out in the district’s 5 year strategic plan such as an increase in
student attendance, an increase in student engagement, an increase in parent engagement, an increase from pre- to post- on
the Behavior and Emotional Screening System, an increase in graduation rates, an increase in quality partnerships and
collaborations and a decrease in suspension/expulsion rates.

Financial Information

The total is $34,561.80 and the funding source is Pulaski Commissioner's Network 2347 969 10001 53320.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on March 21, 2022 and the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee
on March 28, 2022.

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana



Pulaski Boystown Service Proposal - Ryan Langer.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JEFeLJCphfhuQ_ezMnzBYiPe6ijtxbwW/view?usp=drivesdk


Svc Product Description Projected 
Service 

Start Date

Projected 
Service 
End Date

Qty/ # of 
Partici.

Product 
Cost

Total Service Cost

1

Program 
Consultation/Technical 
Assistance - 3-Day

Program 
Consultation/T
echnical 
Assistance - 3-
Day 3/30/2022 4/1/2022 1.0 $6,353.00

Travel Expenses 1.0 $2,230.70

2

Program 
Consultation/Technical 
Assistance - 3-Day

Program 
Consultation/T
echnical 
Assistance - 3-
Day 4/5/2022 4/7/2022 1.0 $6,353.00

Travel Expenses 1.0 $2,230.70

3

Program 
Consultation/Technical 
Assistance - 3-Day

Program 
Consultation/T
echnical 
Assistance - 3-
Day 4/19/2022 4/21/2022 1.0 $6,353.00

Travel Expenses 1.0 $2,230.70

4

Program 
Consultation/Technical 
Assistance - 3-Day

Program 
Consultation/T
echnical 
Assistance - 3-
Day 5/17/2022 5/19/2022 1.0 $6,353.00

Travel Expenses 1.0 $2,230.70

5 Telephone Consultation 6/1/2022 6/1/2022 1.0 $227.00

Proposal Total $34,561.80

1.  The above Service Proposal constitutes an official offer, valid for 60 days from the proposal date.  To accept the terms of this 
agreement, an authorized signature is required.  The signed proposal should be mailed to the above address, faxed to the 
number above or e-mailed to steph.jensen@boystown.org or john.mcguire@boystown.org.  Service dates will not be 
guaranteed unless Father Flanagan's Boys' Home receives a signed acceptance at least 30 days prior to service dates 
accompanied by a P.O. or a 25% deposit payable to Father Flanagan’s Boys Home. Except for meal per diems travel related 
expenses are estimated and copies of receipts will be furnished.  These expenses will be invoiced using actual costs after services 

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home
Boys Town National Community Support Services
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501
Fax: 531-355-1015

Pulaski Middle School
757 Farmington Ave
New Britain, CT 06053

Service Proposal

Proposal Date: 3/1/2022
Proposal Number: P 22-1062   
Agency ID: 3448



have been delivered.  Meal per diems are the current GSA rates. No copy or original receipts will be furnished for meals. All such 
costs are the responsibility of the client.  

2.  The services contained in this proposal are based upon discussions between Father Flanagan's Boys' Home and client.  This 
service proposal is based upon an agreed upon dollar amount between the parties and not each individual service contained in 
the proposal.  These services may be substituted or modified by client, in order to maximize the value of the proposal. If client 
chooses to amend the signed proposal, a change order must be executed and signed by both parties.  In the event that any of the 
services are changed and modified and Father Flanagan's Boys' Home has already expended funds that it cannot recover, such 
funds will be taken into account when modifying services so as not to exceed the total value of the proposal and change orders

3.  All dates contained in this proposal are estimated and subject to change by both parties based upon the services needed and 
staff availability.  All dates must be agreed upon by a minimum of 14 days prior to the execution of each service, in order to 
ensure availability. Shipping costs are included within the materials line item of this contract and assume all dates are agreed 
upon by a minimum of 14 days prior to the execution of each service. If a date change results in fewer than 14 days’ notice, all 
shipping costs and service fees above the amount included in the materials line item are the responsibility of the client. The 
payment of import fees for materials is the responsibility of the client and is levied based on the laws of the country into which 
the products are being shipped. Customs regulations and tax rates are determined by the classification of a good, which may vary 
by country and region. The applicable taxes and duties are the responsibility of the client.

4.  Client will be invoiced separately for each completed service with payment due within 30 days of the invoice date.  The 
deposit will be applied to the final invoice of the services proposed above.  If the client receives all services proposed and the 
final billing is less than the deposit, the difference will be refunded.

5.  Father Flanagan's Boys' Home reserves all rights in any materials furnished by it to the client in connection with the services 
provided pursuant to this proposal.  Such materials are considered proprietary and the client, its representatives and employees 
are permitted to use such materials only for purposes consistent with this proposal and are strictly prohibited from reproducing 
such materials in any form or by any means without the written permission of Father Flanagan's Boys' Home.

6.  Both parties recognize that they have no right, title or interest, proprietary or otherwise, in or to the name or any logo, service 
mark or trademark, owned or licensed by the other party.  The parties agree that, without prior written consent of the party, 
they will not use the name, logo, service mark or trademark owned or licensed by the other party.

7.  Either party has the right to cancel services at any point in the contract.  In the event of client cancellation, the client agrees to 
pay for all services rendered up to the date Father Flanagan's Boys' Home receives written notification of cancellation at the 
address shown above.  Any expenses incurred by Father Flanagan's Boys' Home prior to cancellation by client shall be paid by 
client within 30 days of receipt of an invoice.

8.  If the client is to receive the Authorization/Re-authorization service on site, separate contracts must be signed and returned 
by client and participants prior to the projected service date. Upon completion of a video Re-authorization, contracts will be sent 
to the client and they must be signed and returned within 15 business days of receipt.  Under no condition will the client agency 
or the participants be deemed certified until the signed authorization contracts have been received by Father Flanagan’s Boys’ 

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home
Boys Town National Community Support Services
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501
Fax: 531-355-1015

Pulaski Middle School
757 Farmington Ave
New Britain, CT 06053

Service Proposal

Proposal Date: 3/1/2022
Proposal Number: P 22-1062   
Agency ID: 3448



I accept the terms and conditions of this Service Proposal.

Print Name:                                                                                                           Date:                                     

Signature:                                                                                                           

Title:                                                                                                                   

Invoice(s) and copies of receipts sent by Email   Please Print

Print Name:                                                                                                         

Email address:                                                                                                     

Home.

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home
Boys Town National Community Support Services
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501
Fax: 531-355-1015

Pulaski Middle School
757 Farmington Ave
New Britain, CT 06053

Service Proposal

Proposal Date: 3/1/2022
Proposal Number: P 22-1062   
Agency ID: 3448



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Mayra Rodriguez (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

A grant was submitted to The Community Foundation of Greater New Britain in the amount of $40,000.00 to help support the 3
week Summer Learning Experiences program. Funds will be used to support the Community Based Organizations working in
SEE, CREATE and XTREME with Enrichment Activities throughout the full day. Through collaborations with Community
Organizations, students are provided with educational, yet fun, hands-on learning activities that help support student learning.

Financial Information

The total is $40,000.00 and the funding source is The Community Foundation of Greater New Britain .

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on March 21, 2022 and the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee
on March 28, 2022.

Consolidated School District of NB Grant Letter - Mayra Rodriguez.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1uJGaWdVQCJudO_qZVDzBgR8Pk_dR6Nvr/view?usp=drivesdk


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 16, 2022 

 

Ms. Nancy Sarra 

Superintendent 

Consolidated School District of New Britain 

P.O. Box 1960 

New Britain, CT   06050-1960 

 

Dear Ms. Sarra, 

 

It is my pleasure to inform you that the Community Foundation of Greater New Britain has 

authorized a grant in the amount of $40,000.00 to the Consolidated School District of New 

Britain. 

 

This grant is to support the Summer Learning Experience program as described in your 

recent proposal. 

 

The terms of the grant are outlined in the attached Terms of Grant document.  To 

acknowledge this agreement, to accept the grant and to be eligible to receive the funds when 

needed, please sign and date this agreement and return it to the Foundation office. 

 

We are pleased to be able to support this important effort and we thank you for all that your 

organization does to lift up the community it serves. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
David J. Obedzinski 

President 

 



 

 

Grant # 2022055 

 

TERMS OF GRANT 
 

Acceptance of Grant:  The grant to your organization from the Community Foundation of 

Greater New Britain is for the explicit purpose described in your request, subject to any 

special terms or contingencies described below.   

 

To accept the grant and to be eligible to receive the funds when needed, please review this 

document, sign and date it and return it to the Foundation office. 

 

Grantee:     Consolidated School District of New Britain   

 

Grant Amount:  $40,000.00  

 

Purpose of Grant:  to support the SEE, XTREME, and CREATE programs 

 

Date Authorized:  March 16, 2022            Grant Period:  3/22-3/23 

 

Payment of Grant  

This grant will be paid upon our receipt of a signed copy of this letter.   

 

Reporting Requirements 

A final report is due by March 1, 2023.  Report guidelines outlining the format for the 

submission of your report(s) will not be sent to you, but are available online at 

www.cfgnb.org/grantee-report-forms. New grant requests will generally not be considered 

until active grants have been satisfactorily closed. In addition to the report forms, we’re now 

requiring grantees to provide photos as well as a 1-3 minute long video that shows the 

impact of the grant. (Cell phone pictures and videos are perfectly fine.) This may include a 

snippet of the program in action or a thank you. These will be shown to board and 

committee members and possibly featured on our website and office slide show so feel free 

to be creative.  

 

Expenditure of Grant Funds 

It is understood that these funds will be used in accordance with the budget included with 

your proposal.  It is further understood that no substantial changes in the budget or the grant 

period may be made without prior written approval from the Community Foundation of 

Greater New Britain. A substantial change would be defined as anything which alters the 

originally expected outcome or timeframe of the project or which represents a 25% deviation 

in the original budget.  Any funds not used for the purposes described in this letter will revert 

to the Foundation. 

 

Accounting 

This grant is subject to financial review upon our notification during, or immediately 

following, the grant period.  We will require an itemized accounting of grant expenditures 

when you submit your final report to us.   

http://www.cfgnb.org/grantee-report-forms


 

 

 

 
Grant # 2022055 

 

Public Announcement and Recognition 

Publicity is an effective way to raise public awareness of both your organization and the 

Community Foundation and to generate support for our respective missions. The Foundation 

will handle publicity regarding the awarding of this grant, including an initial press release to 

appropriate local media outlets.  A representative from our organization may contact you for 

a suitable quote and additional information about your organization.  

 

As an individual grantee you may still prepare and circulate your own media release. In any 

press associated with this grant, acknowledgement should be made that funds for your project 

were provided by the Community Foundation of Greater New Britain. We also request that 

acknowledgement of this gift be listed on all subsequent printed material associated with the 

funded project.   

 

We will appreciate receiving press clippings on the grant as they appear in news articles and 

other printed materials. Also, feel free to list this award in any of your internal publications.   

If appropriate, we would like to receive photographs of the program in action for possible use 

in the Foundation’s publications. These may be submitted to the Foundation at any time. 

 

Reversion of Grant Funds 

It is expected that your project or program will be underway and/or the conditions of your 

grant will be met within 3 months from grant approval date.   If you are experiencing a delay, 

we expect you to be in contact with us.  An extension may be possible under certain 

circumstances.   

If your organization is unable to meet the terms of the grant as outlined in this agreement 

letter, the grant may be rescinded and any grant monies paid to your organization must be 

returned to the Community Foundation of Greater New Britain at that time.   Your 

organization may reapply for funding when the project is ready to begin.  

 

Non-Discrimination 

Signing this contract is further confirmation that your organization does not discriminate in 

its employment practices or delivery of programs or services on the basis of race, color, 

religion, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, medical condition, disability, veteran status, 

marital status, sexual orientation or any other characteristic protected by law.   

 

I accept the terms of this grant contract as outlined above: 

 

Name:    _________________________________  Title:__________________________ 

 

Date:  ________________________________ 

 
 



 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education  
Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting 

February 28, 2022 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 
 

 Call to Order and Opening 

 

Mr. Anthony Cane, Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:16 PM. 
 

Board Members Present 
 

Mr. Anthony Cane*, Ms. Monica Dawkins*#, Mr. Matthew Marino*, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly*, Ms. Tina 
Santana 
 

*Committee member 
#Attended remotely 

 

CSDNB Staff Present 
 

Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Lara Bohlke, Ms. Leona Clerkin#, Ms. Kristina DeNegre, Mr. Mark Fernandes#, Mr. Michael Foran, Ms. 
Susan Girolomoni#, Mr. Kevin Kane, Mr. Paul Kerrigan#, Ms. Wanda Lickwar, Mr. John Mayette#, Dr. Silvia Mayo-Molina, Mr. 
Alejandro Ortiz, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Ms. Johanna Robles#, Ms. Kristin Salerni, Ms. Nancy Sarra, Dr. Deresa Scott#, Mr. Richard 
Valerio#, Ms. Jennifer Wright# 
 

#Attended Remotely 
 

 Curriculum Consent Items 

 

Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Dual Language Spanish Language Arts Materials for Kindergarten and 
Grade 1 ($100,900.00) 
Submitted by Dr. Silvia Mayo-Molina l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on February 22, 2022 l Funding Source: Local-Academics-Textbooks 
10109612200400-56410 
 

Dual Language Spanish Language Arts Curriculum Materials for Kindergarten and Grade 1  
 

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best personalized 
and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to a profoundly 
different future. One of the most effective ways to fully engage our students’ as learners is by providing a high quality language 
arts curriculum and assessment that is culturally responsive, authentic and inclusive as well as aligned with Common Core State 
Standards.  
 

In alignment with CSDNB’s Profile of a Graduate, meaningful and purposeful communication is crucial to the success of students 
in both academic and life pursuits. The DiLoreto Dual Language Committee has identified a Spanish language arts curriculum 
that supports bilingualism and biliteracy outcomes. American Reading Company (ARC) bilingual thematic units promote 
responsive, student-centered instruction through predictable routines and proven teaching methods. ARC Core language arts 
units provide information on how to lead efficient and effective mini lessons, conferences, and small-group strategy lessons. 
Explicit Spanish phonics scope and sequence, learning progressions, anchor charts, and mentor texts are part of the ARC Core. 
Spanish classroom leveled libraries will also support guided reading through high interest books with differentiated texts that 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

relate to the thematic units. Kindergarten and Gr. 1 teachers will also receive 10 days of blended (in-person and virtual) 
embedded training during the 22-23 school year.  
 

The DiLoreto Dual Language Committee reviewed other Spanish reading materials offered by other companies, however these 
materials did not align with CSDNB's high quality standards for instruction, assessment and professional development.  
 

The total is $100,900 and the funding source is Local Local-Academics-Textbooks: 1010-961-2200-400-000-56410. 
 

Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Student Planners ($18,931.29) 
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on February 22, 2022 l Funding Source: Title I: 201196910001-56110 
 

Each year, CSDNB provides student planners for all students in grades 3-8. This is a recurring expense charged to Title 1, 
addressing parent engagement. Only one supplier exists for Bilingual planners, which we get for many of our ELs at all schools 
and for ALL of our Grade 3-8 students at DiLoreto. That supplier is School Datebooks. The purchase order contains the total cost 
for all students in grades 3-8 to get a student planner. The student planner is an organizational tool for students to use to record 
their homework, assignments or projects. It is also an excellent communication tool for parents to help their students stay on 
track and be successful.  
 

In partnership with family and community, CSDNB works to provide the best personalized and comprehensive while-child 
education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly different future. This purchase is 
directly aligned to our goals in the academic pillar: We prepare all students to be future-ready through an engaging, personalized 
and comprehensive education. Planning, prioritizing, task initiation and time management are critical to academic success. 
Student planners assist students with mastering these important life skills and habits of mind.  
 

The total is $18,931.29 and the funding source is Title 1: 2011-969-10001-56110. 
 

Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Library Books ($45,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on February 22, 2022 l Local-Academics-Library Books 10109612200400-56420 
 

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best personalized 
and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly 
different future.  
 

In the effort to continue with collection development in our school libraries, orders for each school have been compiled totaling 
the library book budget line item of $45,000. The budget is shared among the 14 district school libraries for print and ebooks, as 
well as ebooks for Jefferson, which houses a branch of the New Britain Public Library. This vendor, Follett, continues to have less 
expensive prices and gives us a 10% discount. In addition, since Follett is the vendor for both the titles and the software we use 
to keep inventory on our collections, the process of ordering and uploading titles into our system is seamless.  
 

Updating the collections is more efficient with consistent yearly investments so that the cycle of analysis, weeding, and ordering 
can be effective. The budget is allocated per pupil at each school, with adjustments being made when schools are being 
renovated or grant money is available to help purchase books. Smaller learning communities have access to their building’s 
media center and Destiny collection or have access to a nearby building’s collection. Each building has its own quote, which 
includes building specific processing.  
 

Books in these orders contain:  
Print and ebooks  
Titles include, but are not limited to:  
Fiction and nonfiction books  
High interest topics for males and females  
Award winners from the following, but not limited to:  
American Indian Library Association Awards  
Americas Awards Consortium of Latin America  
Asian/Pacific American Award for Literature  
Caldecott Awards  



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

Coretta Scott King Awards  
Eisner Award for Graphic Novels  
Michael L. Printz Awards  
National Book Awards  
NCSS Carter G. Woodson Award  
Newbery Awards  
Stonewall Book Award  
YALSA’s (Young Adult Library Services Association) Award for Excellence in Nonfiction  
Various Genres including but not limited to: historical fiction, realistic fiction, science fiction, graphic novels, non-fiction, mystery, 
horror, short story collections  
 

The total is $45,000 and the funding source is Local-Academics-Library Books 1010-961-2200-400-56420. 
 

Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Fundations Materials ($139,426.28) 
Submitted by Ms. Amy Anderson l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on February 22, 2022 l Funding Source: Local: $74,755.90 Budget code: 
10109612200400-56410 AND Alliance: $64,670.30 Budget code: 234196910001-53320 
 

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best personalized 
and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly 
different future. In 2020-2021 and 2021-22 we began implementing Fundations in our elementary schools across the district in 
grades K-2. Our in-house Fundations coach/trainer is currently, and will continue, training teachers in Fundations with the help 
of three Wilson Level 2 Instructional Coaches.  
 

As we expand the continuum of core foundational reading supports and services for New Britain students by training and 
supporting teachers in grades K-3, including EL and Sped teachers, the need for resources will grow. We are currently in year 2 
of a 5 year plan to implement foundational reading core curriculum (Fundations in Grades K-3 and Just Words in Grades 4-5). 
Our iReady data is currently showing a strong and positive impact on Phonics and Phonological student scores in grades K-2. 
Fundations addresses both Phonics and Phonological Awareness instruction and helps to build a solid reading foundation in the 
primary years of Grades K-3 using a research based multisensory, explicit and systematic reading instructional approach. 
Additionally, Tier II and III student individual needs are met in small groups by Fundations trained special education and ESL 
teachers and with the support of literacy tutors.  
 

The attached price quotes are for the required resources to expand Fundations to all teachers in Grade 3 and to replenish 
consumables for all students in grades K-2. Grade 3 Sped and EL teachers will also be trained and receive multilevel materials. 
There is only one vendor who supplies these resources/materials. Student consumables are ordered each year.  
Below is the breakdown of cost for the above mentioned resources and materials along with the funding source. Grade 3 
Resources (including student consumables) = $106,983.08 $42,312.70 = Local $64,670.38 = Alliance Grades K-2 Student 
Consumables = $32,443.20 Total Cost: $106,983.08 + $32,443.20 = $139,426.28  
 

The total is $139,426.28 and the funding source is Local and Alliance Local: $74,755.90 Budget code: 1010-961-2200-400-000-
56410 AND Alliance: $64,670.30 Budget Code: 2341-969-10001-53320. 
 

Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Illustrative Mathematics Consumables ($155,890.00 Estimate) 
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on February 22, 2022 l Funding Source: Local-Academics-Textbooks 10109612200400-
56410 
 

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best personalized 
and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly 
different future. Our curriculum renewal timeline level turned to Mathematics for the 2021-2022 school year for K-5 and 2020-
2021 for 6-8. Our renewed curriculum aligns our elementary mathematics to the middle school curriculum. Last year, we adopted 
a new resource, LearnZillion K-8 Illustrative Mathematics and paid for a 6-year license which offered significant savings and 
brought our curriculum and resources in line with standards and best practice. Illustrative Mathematics is a mathematics 
curriculum that is highly usable, well-designed and supported. The instructional materials for LearnZillion Illustrative 
Mathematics meet the expectation for alignment to the CCSS and connect the Standards for Mathematical Content and the 
Standards for Mathematical Practice.  



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

As part of this purchase, we have a yearly cost for consumables for students. Consumables, in addition to the online component 
of IM, allow students the opportunity to see, write, turn, fold and otherwise manipulate as they do mathematics. This will be 
year 2 of our 6-year annual purchase of consumables.  
 

We are being deliberate in our efforts to ensure that we are purchasing the correct quantities of consumables from year to year 
and adjust our orders accordingly to account for any overages we find. This cost estimate is based on our orders last year and 
will be refined by the time of February’s Finance Subcommittee. Since it is a yearly purchase and we are coming to the end of 
the budget ordering cycle, it makes sense to bring this order to your attention.  
 

Our District Strategic Plan demands that we prepare students to positively contribute to a profoundly different future and 
promote an engaging culture for learning for all staff and students. This future will require students to problem-solve, to devise 
clever, creative solutions to unique problems, to collaborate around these solutions and to reflect and improve their solutions 
with feedback. This curriculum includes all of these elements coupled with planned embedded professional development in 
which teachers have been participating this year. In selecting a resource to support our renewed curriculum, we were mindful 
of several variables.  
 

LearnZillion K-5 Illustrative Mathematics is a comprehensive, flexible curriculum with easy-to-use lesson cards and built-in 
differentiation. Through inclusive instructional routines, students develop the skills to successfully learn math for life.  
 

The curriculum:  

• Was designed by noted mathematician and standards author, William McCallum  

• Contains embedded support for culturally responsive pedagogy  

• Includes digital interactives powered by Geogebra and Desmos Builds confidence and growth mindset through 
productive struggle  

• Builds conceptual understanding, procedural fluency, and application  

• Is Classroom- and distance learning-ready, with comprehensive teaching support  

• Includes tools for active instruction, effective differentiation, and assessments that empower students  

• Includes instructional routines that promote collaborative discourse  

• Is a 2020 Tech & Learning Awards of Excellence winner  
 

The quotes will include a 1-year cost for Student Print Consumables.  
 

The total is $155,890 (Estimate) and the funding source is Local-Academics-Textbooks 1010-961-2200-400-000-56410.  
 

Academics:  Approve Contract between New Britain Public Schools and Capitol Region Education Council (CREC) for 
Professional Development to Support EL Learners ($5,400.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on February 22, 2022 l Funding Source: CN Grant 234601210001-53320 
 

As a priority stated in Smalley's Commissioner's Network school improvement plan teachers will be provided professional 
development on implementation of high leverage strategies into instruction to support EL learners and increase student 
engagement. These strategies are focused on vocabulary development. Sheltered Instruction Observation Protocol (SIOP) SIOP 
is a research-based, instructional model that is highly effective in addressing the academic needs of English learners.  
 

The total is $5,400.00 and the funding source is CN Grant 234601210001-53320. 
 

Partnerships:  Accept Donation from American Savings Foundation for CBO Academies/Workshops ($4,305.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on February 22, 2022 l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation  
 

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best personalized 
and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly 
different future.  
 

Our afterschool community partners (i.e Parks and Recreation, YMCA, YWCA, Boys and Girls club, etc.) provide our students and 
families quality care. In an effort to build these staffs’ capacity to meet the needs of our students, we would like to offer a CBO 
academies/workshop series. The focus of these academies will be determined based on the results of a survey given to our 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

afterschool providers. Topics can include behavior management, social emotional learning, conflict resolution, restorative 
practices, academic support, culturally responsive practices, etc. In addition to the academies, we would like to offer in-person 
coaching opportunities from CSDNB staff during afterschool programming at our school sites first and then community sites. 
One of the goals of the CSDNB recovery efforts program is to seize all opportunities to help our students be successful during 
school and beyond by partnering with community organizations. By working in partnership with our afterschool providers, we 
are ensuring that our students have similar routines, expectations, and experiences during afterschool programming as in the 
school day.  
 

The workshop series will include at least 2-2 hour workshops (virtual or in-person - tentative dates: January 26 and February 23, 
2022) facilitated by CSDNB staff, 40 hours of coaching provided by CSDNB staff, and supplies as needed. The total cost of this 
workshop series is $4305.00. The American Savings Foundation has offered to donate these funds to pay for these academies.  
 

The total is $4,305 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation. 
 

 New Business 

 

Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on January 24, 2022 
 

There were no recommended changes to the minutes from the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on 
January 24, 2022. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to approve the minutes from the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting 
on January 24, 2022 as submitted, seconded by Mr. Marino. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Facilities Update 
Presented by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz 
 

Interim Director of Facilities Alejandro Ortiz informed committee members that one walkthrough was completed with regard to 
the NBHS ADA Compliance Project. Inspected areas included entryways, drinking fountains, classroom sinks, culinary rooms, 
kitchen/cooking areas, exit signage, auditorium, and locker rooms. An additional walkthrough was completed last Monday with  
the principal, Science Department Chair, and a member of the Facilities Department in order to evaluate the science lab 
classrooms to make sure they will be fully ADA compliant.  
  

Mr. Ortiz provided an update with regard to the water damage at Slade Middle School resulting from a burst pipe on January 16, 
2022. An indoor air quality assessment was performed which indicated that moisture impacted sheetrock and ceiling tiles that 
should be removed and disposed of by trained personnel following OSHA guidelines. It was further recommended that an 
industrial hygienist provide oversight throughout the mold and remediation project. All asbestos containing materials impacted 
by remediation activities must be removed prior to any disturbance. Remediation will be performed on three affected classrooms 
during Spring Break in order to have immediate functionality of those rooms.  
 

Mr. Ortiz shared that Phase III of the distribution of COVID self-test kits for students and staff will occur on Wednesday. Currently 
we have approximately 11,500 kits still available which expire on June 26th and June 28th. Discussions have taken place during 
Cabinet meetings to address the issue of distributing these kits before they expire.  
 

In conclusion, Mr. Ortiz stated that some compressors have been added to middle school tech rooms and more work needs to 
be completed with the dust collection system as well as upgrades to the lighting system. 
 

IT Update 
Presented by Mr. Jeff Prokop 
 

Chief Information Officer Jeff Prokop informed committee members that 100 more projectors have finally been shipped to the 
district. The goal is to get the Projector Project completed at New Britain High School first and then continue on to the other 
schools. 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

Approve Proposal for Capital Projects Committee 
 

This proposal was submitted by Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Chair Anthony Cane. Mr. Cane is requesting that  
“The Facilities Management department shall create and present a plan to create a Building Usage and School Safety audit and 
5-year plan for Capital Improvement Projects, and an ad-hoc Facilities Committee be created to oversee the process.” 
Recommended committee members and deadlines are contained in the formal proposal. Mr. Cane noted that he would like 
language included in the proposal that gives the new Facilities Director 90 days from the day they start to get up to speed before 
their plans are due.  
 

Board President Gayle Sanders-Connolly clarified that she is responsible for creating committees and she believes that the 
current Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee can be charged with this work and there is no need for the 
development of a whole new committee. Ms. Sanders-Connolly stated that while she agreed that the new Facilities Director 
should be charged with the work of assessing the needs of our school buildings and facilities, she is recommending to table this 
topic for 6 months in order to give the new director time to get acclimated. Committee members agreed to table this item until 
August 2022. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Partnerships:  Accept Donation from South Church Board of Christian Social Action, New Britain for NBTC 
($1,500.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Susan Girolomoni l Funding Source: South Church, New Britain, CT 
 

South Church, in downtown New Britain, has a yearly Angel Tree project, coordinated by their Board of Christian Social Action. 
On Thursday, Feb 3, they generously donated all of the gifts received this year to NBTC. Teachers and staff are able to make 
wishes for gifts needed, then South Church creates tags that are placed on a tree. People are able to choose a tag to purchase a 
gift. Gifts are primarily used as incentive items for the school store which supports the use of Specialized Classroom Management 
(Boy's Town Social Skills teaching), though may also be for general classroom/school use. We are so grateful for this partnership 
with our downtown neighbor!  
 

The total is approximately $1500.00 and the funding source is South Church, New Britain, CT. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Mr. Marino. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Partnerships:  Approve Bid Waiver and Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Master 
Yang, Yang’s US Taekwondo for Taekwondo Sessions and Uniforms ($12,915.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Susan Girolomoni l Funding Source: Title 4 Grant 201996910001-53320 
 

NBTC serves students with disabilities in the areas of Emotional Disturbance and Behavioral Disorders. In order for our students 
to be successful in and out of school, students benefit from learning self-management and self-regulation. For the past few years, 
students have been participating in weekly yoga classes. During the pandemic, and due to saturation, students began to become 
disengaged with the yoga classes which were virtual. Having worked with Master Yang of Yang's Taekwondo of New Britain in 
the past at various school events, we were highly impressed with the structure he and his staff provide, and the high level of 
engagement we saw with the students. For this reason, having weekly sessions with Master Yang and his staff will be valuable 
to addressing the disabilities of our NBTC students. If students are able to use their own internalized strategies of staying calm 
and safe, they are more likely to be successful at home and school. Master's Yang's patience, kindness, and commitment fit in 
beautifully with the work we do at NBTC.  
 

The total is $12,915.00 and the funding source is Title 4 grant 201996910000153320. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Mr. Marino. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

Partnerships:  Approve Bid Waiver for Equipment for CTE Programs and Academies at NBHS ($13,692.72) 
Submitted by Mr. Ted Kerrigan l Funding Source: Perkins V Grant 20289691000-57346 
 

In 2018, the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act was signed into law. In response to this, The 
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 was amended and is now called the Perkins V. As part of the 
application for Perkins, funding requests need to be aligned to the State Career Clusters, Pathways and Programs of Study and 
the CSDNB district vision. Part of this vision is to update the CTE programs and academies at NBHS so that students have more 
rigorous hands and minds on learning that will provide opportunities to obtain skills needed for career opportunities in the 
current workforce. For example, the skeleton with muscle ligaments will help students to better understand our support and 
movement systems of the body. The diagnostic station will aide in lab and clinical exercises related to identifying illnesses, and 
the 6 Channel ECG machine will aide with learning how to monitor heart rhythms for problems.  
 

With the state’s approval of the 2021/2022 grant application, through the Perkins V grant, we are requesting this BOE bid waiver 
approval for purchase of the following items from Pocket Nurse: 
 

- 4 Table Overbed Non-Tilt 82.99 EA 331.96 28-44IN  
- 2 ADVIEW2 Kit 5 Cuffs 96.99 EA 193.98  
- 2 Skeleton with Muscle Ligaments 1,218.00 EA 2,436.00 Hang Stand w/3B Smart Anatomy  
- 2 ADVIEW2 Modular Diagnostic 2,634.00 EA 5,268.00 Station BP/Sp02/ Temp  
- 2 ADVIEW2 Deluxe Mobile Stand 439.99 EA 879.98 with Basket  
- 20 ADVIEW2 Probe Cover Temp 2.09 BX 41.80  
- 1 Pocket Nurse® 6-Channel ECG 2,639.00 EA 2,639.00 Educator Pkg w/Interpretation  
 

Please see attached quote. 
 

Mr. Marino motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded by Ms. 
Sanders-Connolly. Mr. Cane requested that the revised board memo include information about selection of the vendor. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Partnerships:  Approve Purchase Order and Contract between The Next Street, LLC and the Consolidated School 
District of New Britain for Driver’s Education Instruction ($16,422.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Mark Fernandes l Funding Source: ESSER Grant 2068 2201 5320 
 

Two years ago prior to the pandemic New Britain Adult Education was in negotiations with Next Street Driving School to supply 
opportunity for several of our students to be able to get their drivers' license. We are aiming the partnership to teach our 
students who are female from Islamic countries. This would allow the students to be able to get more active in their children's 
lives in connection with the schools.  
 

The partners in this is The Next Street Driving School, YWCA and New Britain Adult Education. Many of our Islamic Students this 
project is designed to serve are taking ESL classes with New Britain Adult Education at the YWCA.  
 

The total is $16,422 and the funding source is Grant ESSER 2068 2201 5320. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Ms. Parker.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Operations:  Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for Exterior Camera Upgrade at New Britain High School 
($34,856.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Funding Source: Cameras 101093126000-57969 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

To troubleshoot the existing line on Mill Street Located on a pole. Install an enclosure housing and edge switch. Install 2 4k domes 
on the pole.  
 

Replace 5mp exterior cameras in key areas, store the cameras and install 4k cameras.  
 

The total is $34,856.00 and the funding source is 101093126000 cameras 101093126000-57969. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Mr. Marino. Mr. Cane requested that the revised board memo include information about selection of the vendor. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
Operations:  Approve Purchase Order, Bid Waiver, and Contract between New York Security Solutions, Inc. and 
Consolidated School District of New Britain for Security Technology and Repairs at 250 John Downey Drive 
($23,905.78) 
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Funding Source: Security Cameras 101093126000-57969 
 

Proposal for security technology and repairs at 250 John Downey Dr. Labor guaranteed for 1 year. Hardware guaranteed for 10 
years. Mapping will be generated as part of the project.  
 

Credit on Ava dome cameras given.  
 

The total is $23,905.78 and the funding source is 101093126000 57969 security cameras. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Ms. Parker.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Academics:  Approve REVISED Purchase Order for ARCTEL Program ($87,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Wanda Lickwar l Originally reviewed by the Personnel Committee and the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on January 
24, 2022 and approved by the Board on February 7, 2022 l Funding Source: ESSER and Title II Grants 
 

Board memo previously reviewed by the Personnel Committee and the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on 
January 24, 2022 and approved by the full Board on February 7, 2022. Revised memo reflects amended total cost.  
 

Bid Waiver not required due to services requiring specific expertise.  
 

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best personalized 
and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly 
different future.  
 

All New Britain schools have been identified by the state as bilingual schools with the target language being Spanish. Some 
schools have been identified as bilingual for both Spanish and Arabic. As bilingual schools, the staff that work with our EL 
population should also possess bilingual certifications in the target language. If hiring bilingual certified teachers is not possible, 
the state allows us to hire ESL teachers as long as we provide support in the target language. Hiring both bilingual and ESL 
certified teachers has been a challenge for New Britain for many years.  
 

The purpose of our partnership with ACES and the ARCTEL Cohort is to grow our own. We offer the ARCTEL program to our 
certified staff. They can choose to pursue the ESL or bilingual certificate. In some cases participants may qualify for both.  
 

The duration of the program is one school year and participants have to fulfill the following:  
3-4 hours of weekly online sessions  
100 hour practicum  
20 hours of independent learning in areas related to English Learners  



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

4 -6 hours per week of embedded professional practice  
Complete the appropriate standardized testing for CT  
 

Participants who complete the program and meet testing requirements are eligible to receive cross endorsement # 11, TESOL 
PK - 12. They are also eligible for the CT adult education endorsement #088, English to Non-English Speaking Adults. Bilingual 
endorsements are specific to the subject/grade area to be taught. For example, teachers that hold an elementary certificate are 
eligible for the elementary bilingual certificate, teachers that hold a secondary science certificate are eligible for a secondary 
bilingual science certificate.  
 

The total is $87,000.00 for 20 participants and the funding source is ESSER and Title II Grants. Board approved $43,500.00 total 
on February 7, 2022. Revised total includes original ($43,500.00 - due now) and additional ($43,500.00 - due June) amounts to 
cover the full cost of the entire program.  
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Ms. Parker.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Academics:  Approve Purchase Order for Library Books for Pulaski Middle School Media Center ($70,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Johanna Robles l Funding Source: Commissioners Network 
 

Enhance Pulaski Middle School's culturally responsive environment. To purchase library books for our media center that are 
culturally responsive, diverse, and allows students to see themselves in the literature and text as well in our school community. 
Pending state approval.  
 

The total is $70,000 and the funding source is Commissioner’s Network. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Ms. Parker.  Ms. Santana requested that a complete book list accompany the board memo. Motion carried unanimously 

 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Academics:  Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for ipads for K-2 Classrooms ($25,056.50) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Technology Grant Instructional Equipment 
 

In alignment with our technology grant ipads will be purchase for all K-2 classrooms to support early literacy skills through 
interactive apps. All teachers will receive 4 ipads to be used to support and engage students in small group instruction, literacy 
stations, and to provide differentiated instruction as part of RTI.  
 

The total is $25,056.50 and the funding source is Technology Grant Instructional Equipment. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Mr. Marino. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Academics:  Approve Contract between Joe Brummer Consulting, LLC and New Britain Public Schools for Training 
and Consulting Services ($5,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Gina Cavallo l Funding Source: Primary Health Grant 230300810001-55050 
 

This is a continuation of last year's Primary Mental Health Grant that approved by the board of education on December 7, 2020. 
The funds will be used to provide continuation of training in Restorative Practices and Trauma informed Instruction with Joe 
Brummer. The Goal is to create a three year plan to make Lincoln School a true trauma informed restorative school that in 
inclusive to all students here at Lincoln. The Lincoln staff will be trained to support and complement the Specialized Classroom 
Management program that Small Classroom Setting (SCS) program currently utilizes to reinforce Life Learning Competencies and 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

Social Skills. The implementation of Restorative Practices would better support the Lincoln Staff and SCS students when they are 
mainstreaming.  
 

After year one of implementation, Lincoln has truly become one school where all staff members are collaborating for the benefit 
of all students. Climate and culture has improved significantly through the use of restorative language, repairing relationships, 
and community building. Joe Brummer will be instrumental in making sure that we achieve this goal of becoming a true trauma 
informed, restorative school.  
 

The total is $5,000.00 and the funding source is Primary Health Grant 23030081000155050. 
 

Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded by Ms. 
Sanders-Connolly. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Academics:  Approve Partnership with YWCA for Summer Community Theater ($13,075.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Leona Clerkin l Funding Source: 101096422084-53500 
 

To establish a community partnership between the Consolidated School District of New Britain and the City of New Britain’s 
YWCA in an effort to provide theatrical and musical arts opportunities. The summer community theater program will provide a 
continuing arts education for residents of New Britain and its surrounding communities. It will serve as a method to foster 
continued learning and growth by connecting current and former New Britain High School students on stage. It will look to re-
engage students into the arts, as well as re-establishing live arts and performances back into the community.  
 

The total is $13,075 and the funding source is Local 101096422084-53500. 
 

Ms. Parker motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded by Ms. 
Sanders-Connolly. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Operations:  Approve Purchase Order for Destiny Library and Resource Manager Services ($33,842.93) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Software Budget 10109211000-53510 
 

These quotes are for the yearly licensing renewal and one-time migration for Destiny Library and Resource Manager services. In 
previous years we have supported a hosted server environment. Follett is moving to a hosted only model with all new customers. 
 

As we are transitioning to a cloud environment, it required two separate quotes this year to accomplish the process.  
 

Benefits to cloud services include:  
• Save budget dollars on hardware and tech labor costs  
• Access Destiny anytime, anywhere, from a secure Internet connection or mobile device  
• Protect your valuable information on our highly secure network  
• Access to the newest, most advanced software releases  
• Stress-free updates – Follett does the work  
 

The total is $33,842.93 (combined two quotes) and the funding source is MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510. 
 

Mr. Marino motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded by Ms. 
Sanders-Connolly. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

Operations:  Approve Purchase Order to Contract with Transportation Advisory Services (TAS) for Transportation 
RFP Management Services ($19,500.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane and Mr. Richard Valerio l Funding Source: Local-Transportation Budget 101091227000-55100 
 

Transportation RFP Management Services. The request is to contract with Transportation Advisory Services (TAS) to provide 
assistance and guidance to our Transportation Manager and the District in the RFP process. The District is in year 4 of a 5 year of 
transportation contracts for both regular education and special education transportation. For 2022-2023 projected costs are 
$13.8 million. It is pertinent to start this process soon, in order to award a contract to bus vendor(s) by December 2022 / January 
2023 for the start of fiscal year 2023-2024 (July 1, 2023).  
 

In 2016 the District hired its first Manager of Transportation and shortly thereafter brought bus routing in-house. Previously the 
District relied on the bus vendors to provide routing services. The District has realized a significant savings due to bringing routing 
in-house.  
 

The total is $19,500 and the funding source is Local - Transportation Budget 101091227000-55100 Transportation. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Ms. Parker. Motion carried unanimously 

 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Finance:  Recommendation to Increase School Crossing Guards Daily to $40 from $39 for 2022-2023 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane 
 

For informational purposes the last increase for Crossing Guards was 2018 going to $39 from $38 for an increase of $1 or 2.63%. 
Prior to that it was 2014 going to $38 from $36 for an increase of $2 or 5.55%. Both of these increases were approved by the 
Mayor and City Common Council.  
 

Chief Financial Officer Kevin Kane is recommending that the Board send forward a recommendation to the Mayor and City 
Common Council for fiscal year 2022-2023 to pay Crossing Guards a daily rate of $40 from the current daily rate of $39 for a $1 
or 2.56% increase. This increase will increase the budgeted payroll of $494,910 for 2021- 2022 based on a daily rate of $39 to a 
budgeted payroll for 2022-2023 totaling $507,600 based on a daily rate of $40 for a budgeted increase of $12,690 or 2.56% 
 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s New Business Agenda for the regular meeting in March accompanied by 
additional information regarding the cost for incremental dollar increases between $2.00 and $6.00. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Operations:  Accept Financial Report – January 31, 2022 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane  
 

The Financial Report ending January 31, 2022 was presented. 
 

Mr. Marino motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded by Ms. 
Sanders-Connolly. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 Addition to Agenda 

 

Partnerships:  Approve Bid Waiver for 2-4-1- Cares Program ($14,700.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: ESSER II 206895122002 Partnership Instructional Services  
 

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best personalized 
and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly 
different future.  
 



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

  

Community partners are an integral part of the CSDNB community. These partnerships enhance and enrich the learning 
opportunities for our students PK-12. Social and emotional learning, executive functioning skills, speaking/listening, and 
academic vocabulary are all enhanced through the work with community partners. Many community partners work across 
multiple programs throughout the year: Summer Learning Experiences, Level Up, Super Saturdays, and other afterschool 
programming. The money requested will pay for salaries, materials, and training for our community partners.  
 

2-4-1 Care is an organization that incorporates hands-on activities to develop students' physical and social-emotional well-being. 
They teach the fundamentals of nutrition, movement, and mindfulness. The program is focused on developmentally appropriate 
activities that stimulate students mentally and physically. The staff at 2-4-1 Cares is highly qualified and represents the student 
population that they serve. Staff is CPR and First Aid certified and undergo extensive program training by their executive 
directors. They incorporate a variety of activities into their curriculum, including soccer, basketball, yoga/dance, free play, 
mindfulness, and basic physical literacy development.  
 

Through the 2-4-1 Care program, students develop the ability, confidence, and desire to lead a healthy and active life. Students 
participating gain confidence and understand how to make healthy choices. 2-4-1 Cares provides 5 weeks of Saturday 
programming per cycle,. At a cost of $4,900 per cycle. We are requesting three cycles of service, for a total of $14,700.  
 

The total is $14,700 and the funding source is ESSER II 206895122002 Partnership Instructional Services. 
 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the regular meeting in March, seconded 
by Mr. Marino. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 Closing and Adjournment 

 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly motioned to adjourn at 7:21 PM, seconded by Ms. Parker. Motion carried unanimously. 



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrew Mazzei (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

Subaru would like to make 6 $500 donations to teachers at Slade Middle School. Teachers can use the money to create a richer
academic experience for their students.

Financial Information

The total is $3,000 and the funding source is Subaru Adopt a Classroom .

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana



From: subaru@adoptaclassroom.org <subaru@adoptaclassroom.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 2:33 PM 
To: Mazzei, Andrew <Mazzei@csdnb.org> 
Cc: jwoodard@adoptaclassroom.org <jwoodard@adoptaclassroom.org> 
Subject: Subaru Loves Learning 2022 - Details for Receiving Your Donation  

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the CSDNB organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Andrew,  
  
We have great news! Schaller Subaru would like to make another donation to Slade Middle 
School for the 2022/2023 school year. 
 
Here’s what you need to know:  
 

1.  
2.  
3. Schaller Subaru 

4.  has committed $3,000 
5. for your school, to be divided among 6 
6.  teachers who will each receive $500 AdoptAClassroom.org credit to be used to choose 

and purchase materials for their classroom. 
7.  
8.  
9.  
10. At this time I need to confirm that your school can accept this donation. 
11. We need you to confirm this no later than March 18.  
12.  
13.  
14.  
15. This fall, your Subaru partner may contact you asking to visit your school or volunteer 

other support. 
16.  It is your decision as to how you would like to deepen your partnership. 
17.  

  
NEXT STEPS & TIMELINE  
 

DATE ACTION WHERE TO CALL/ SEND 
WHO IS 

RESPONSIBLE 
By 
March 
18, 
2022 

Confirm with 
AdoptAClassroom.org 
via email that your 
school will accept the 
donation for your 
teachers 

jwoodard@adoptaclassroom.org  Principal (or other 
designated school 
administrator) 

mailto:subaru@adoptaclassroom.org
mailto:subaru@adoptaclassroom.org
mailto:Mazzei@csdnb.org
mailto:jwoodard@adoptaclassroom.org
mailto:jwoodard@adoptaclassroom.org
mailto:jwoodard@adoptaclassroom.org


Now 
through 
May 31, 
2022 

Submit a list of the 
teachers you selected 
to receive funds 
 
Note: Teachers will 
receive their funding in 
August. We ask that 
you wait until August 
to tell your teachers 
that they will be 
receiving the 
donations.  

Submit your list here  
 
As a nonprofit we are respectful 
of our educators’ privacy and we 
do not share their contact 
information with our partners. 

Principal (or other 
designated school 
administrator) 

Now 
through 
May 31, 
2022 

Leave a short thank-
you voicemail for your 
local Subaru retailer. 
Please include in your 
message: 

  
  
 Your name 

and title 
  
  
  
 Your school 

name 
  
  
  
 Your local 

retailer’s 
name. 

  
  
  
 Briefly explain 

how their 
funding will 
benefit your 
students 

Dial (612) 888-9292 Principal (or other 
designated school 
administrator) 
 
Showing your 
appreciation means a 
lot to Subaru and tells 
them that their 
donation is making a 
difference. 

August 
2022 

AAC will contact you 
before the funding is 
disbursed in August, 
and let you know 
when it is time to 
share the good news 
with your selected 
teachers. 

 
AdoptAClassroom.org 

https://www.tfaforms.com/4967851?tfa_296=001C000001Xn5g4&tfa_298=0010y00001uLyyx


By 
August 
30, 
2022  

All Teachers will 
receive their funds in 
their 
AdoptAClassroom.org 
online accounts.  

 
AdoptAClassroom.org  
 
We will notify teachers 
by email to tell them 
how to access their 
funds and shop for 
materials 

Fall 
2022 

AdoptAClassroom.org 
will email funded 
teachers a link to a 
simple thank-you 
report we ask that 
they complete and 
submit. 

Teachers will receive this 
information via email in the fall. 

AdoptAClassroom.org 

Fall-
Winter 
2022 

Teachers submit their 
completed thank-you 
report along with any 
creative content that 
illustrates impact, e.g., 
thank-you recording 
on our voicemail line, 
photos of supplies 
purchased, video 
recording, notes and 
drawings by students, 
etc. 

Teachers will receive this 
information via email in the fall. 

Funded Teachers 
 

 

 

Congratulations on your 2022/2023 Subaru Loves Learning donation. We look forward to 
working with you again this year. Thank you in advance for your time and effort.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email or call me. My contact information is 
listed below in my signature. 
 
My best, 
Jessica Woodard 
 

 

 

Jessica Woodard 

401 2nd Ave N Ste 305 

Minneapolis, MN 55401 

E: jwoodard@adoptaclassroom.org 
P: (612) 643-9260 

Go to adoptaclassroom.org to learn more Twitter  | Facebook  | 

YouTube 
 

mailto:jwoodard@adoptaclassroom.org
http://www.adoptaclassroom.org/
https://twitter.com/Adopt_classroom
https://www.facebook.com/adoptaclassroom
http://www.youtube.com/adoptaclassroom


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

Smith School applied for and was awarded a 2020 Grown in CT Kids' Grant in the amount of $1882. This donation will cover the
cost of a toolshed, materials to build raised beds, and other gardening supplies and tools to improve the gardening area at
Smith School. Smith has a Food Corps member who will work alongside New Britain ROOTS, a community partner, in order to
ensure that this garden improvement project will be implemented. The improvements are scheduled to begin this Spring.
STEAM classes, along with the entire Smith School Community will benefit from the educational and aesthetic benefits of the
garden improvement project.

Financial Information

The total is $1882 and the funding source is State of CT Department of Agriculture. .

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Smith School LOA 3.15 - Jennifer Wright.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dUfR85imT0zZjZCuJ1wcBsyx1FoBXjWx/view?usp=drivesdk






Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Award

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

The access control system our district currently uses is obsolete and no longer supported by Schneider Electric or the current
vendor. The new proposed access control system will operate from the cloud similar to the new AVA camera system. FEENICs
(access control software) will integrate seamlessly with our new camera system as well as power school and eFinance for
student and employee data. This project includes replacement of district wide door controllers and hardware as well as the
server system that integrates the system into our security network. In addition, the project includes adding card swipes to the
NBHS student bathrooms. The facilities department opened a public bid process to approved FEENICS vendors. A walk
through was held on Monday March 14th. 6 Vendors attended the walk through. The bid opening on Friday March 25
determined that New York Security Solutions was the most responsible bidder and should be awarded the contract for Access
Control Replacement.

Financial Information

The total is $509,461.70 and the funding source is 101093126000 57969 access control.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

CSDNB - Feenics - Access Control Migration and Expansion of System_03-25-22_Signed - Esmeralda Berrios.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fIEybpFpgEad681tmPpzjKR8iJt7JKd7/view?usp=drivesdk


Consolidated School District of New Britain Feenics Installation RFQ

Appendix C - BID FORM

Proposal of____________________________________________ (hereinafter called "Bidder")*

To the Consolidated School District of New Britain, Connecticut (hereinafter called "CSDNB".)

The Bidder, in compliance with your invitation for bids for the installation of an Access Control System for the
Consolidated School District of New Britain(CSDNB), having examined the specifications with related documents,
and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the furnishing of the proposed equipment including the
availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, and supplies, and to provide the
equipment in accordance with the bid specifications, as prepared by CSDNB, within the time set forth below, and at
the prices stated below. These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required under the
contract documents, of which this proposal is a part.

The Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be fixed in the written
“Notice to Proceed” given by the Town to the Bidder and to fully complete all work related to the Contract within
the agreed upon work schedule of the Contract or the Notice to Proceed, whichever is later.

The Bidder agrees to provide the equipment and perform the work described in the specifications and shown on the
plans for the following lump sum or unit prices:

Description (Unit Pricing) Price

Existing Access Control door replacement electronics

New Interior Door Installation

New Exterior Door Installation

Building Controller (if applicable)

Door Contact installation for monitoring only (per door)

Training

3 Year Service Agreement

Licencing Fees (Please describe below if any)

TOTAL PACKAGE COST (All inclusive of all buildings):

The above unit pricing and total package cost will remain valid for 90 days from signed date below:

Signed: ___________________________________________    Date:______________________

Printed Name:______________________________________ Phone Number:_______________

$209,777.40

$3,058.53

$3,058.53

$430.02

$4,125.00Includes Training for 10 Administrators

$134,325.00

$159,060.50

$509,461.70

**Please Refer to the included itemized proposal**N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c

Gregory Keeling, CEO 516-805-8046

3/25/2022

New York Security Solutions Inc.



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

PROPOSAL

ATTN: Robert Smedley PROJECT: CSDNB - Feenics - Access Control 
Migration and Expansion of System

TO: CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF 
NEW BRITAIN

LOCATION: 110 Mill Street

110 Mill Street New Britain, CT
New Britain, CT 06051 DATE: 3/25/2022

We propose to furnish all materials, equipment, and labor, subject to any exclusions listed below, 
required to complete the following: 

Access Control:

- Perform a turn-key migration to Feenics according to the requirements set forth in the RFQ

- Perform new installations of Feenics according to the requirements set forth in the RFQ

- Walk test the site upon activation of the system, confirming proper operation of the access control 
point and correct description in the activity log.

- Return to the site upon request for the purpose of correcting issues causing a loss or reduction of 
service for a period of 1 year. (Should the issue be caused by a defective component which was supplied 
and installed by the door contractor and not by NYSSINC client will be invoiced $250.00 for the 1st hour 
and $105.00 for each additional hour per visit until the issue is resolved)

1. Management, Programming, Development, Maintenance, 
Training and Cloud Services $159,060.50

Item QTY Price Subtotal
FN-V3PLUS-ENT (Core Service 3 Years) 1.00 $3,442.50 $3,442.50
FN-V3PLUS-SH (Site Service 3 Years) 17.00 $1,282.50 $21,802.50
Feenics Volume License FN-RMC-200+ (3 Years) 197.00 $211.50 $41,665.50
FN-KEU1 Feenics End User Training. (Virtual 
Training for 10 End Users)

10.00 $412.50 $4,125.00

LDAP Sync of up to 2000 records 1.00 $1,125.00 $1,125.00
Power School Integration (1st year of Feenics 
Engineering support included)

1.00 $37,500.00 $37,500.00

N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

Tier 2 Remote Managed Services 24 Hours Per 
Day 7 Days a Week (3 Years) (Per Reader)

0.00 $216.00

On site maintenance Monday Through Friday (3 
Years) (Per Reader)

0.00 $675.00

Create Instance 5.00 $100.00 $500.00
Create Shared Instance 10.00 $100.00 $1,000.00
Add Controllers 10.00 $100.00 $1,000.00
Add Card Format to Controller 10.00 $100.00 $1,000.00
Add Downstreams 30.00 $100.00 $3,000.00
Add Readers, Door Contact, REX 80.00 $100.00 $8,000.00
Create Access Levels 34.00 $100.00 $3,400.00
Create Badge Types 15.00 $100.00 $1,500.00
Sync Badge Types with Access Levels 15.00 $100.00 $1,500.00
Assist with Card Holder Import 20.00 $100.00 $2,000.00
Re-purpose existing card printers and badging 
stations

20.00 $100.00 $2,000.00

Engineering 50.00 $110.00 $5,500.00
Project Management 50.00 $120.00 $6,000.00
Technical Project Management 100.00 $130.00 $13,000.00

2. New Britain High School Door Monitoring (New Installation) $35,692.20
Item QTY Price Subtotal
EN4232MR 32 Zone Multi-Condition Receiver 
with Relay Outputs

3.00 $546.00 $1,638.00

EN5040 High Power Repeater 2.00 $596.40 $1,192.80
FN-LP1501 3.00 $809.20 $2,427.60
FN-MR16-IN 6.00 $917.00 $5,502.00
EN1210EOL Single Input Universal with EOL 83.00 $91.00 $7,553.00
Potter AMS-37GRAY AMS-37 Series 4" Industrial 
Magnetic Contact

83.00 $19.60 $1,626.80

FPO75-M8PNL4E2M 3.00 $770.00 $2,310.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 6.00 $27.00 $162.00
Labor (Per Point) 83.00 $100.00 $8,300.00
Misc Material (Per Point) 83.00 $60.00 $4,980.00

3. New Britain High School Bathrooms (New Installation) $43,800.40
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 14.00 $298.20 $4,174.80
HES 1006-12/24D-630-LBM 14.00 $490.00 $6,860.00
FN-LP1501 14.00 $809.20 $11,328.80
Mier BW-98GUL Gray, 7x8x3.5 Indoor Metal 14.00 $50.40 $705.60

N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

Electrical Enclosure
FLEXPOWER iSCAN150-8 3.00 $700.00 $2,100.00
Cat6 Yellow Plenum 1000ft 4.00 $350.00 $1,400.00
18/6 Stranded Plenum 1000ft 4.00 $280.00 $1,120.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 6.00 $25.20 $151.20
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

14.00 $1,000.00 $14,000.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 14.00 $140.00 $1,960.00

4. Facilities Office - 250 John Downey Drive (New Installation) $15,920.40
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 6.00 $298.20 $1,789.20
Composite Plenum Access Control Cable 1.00 $1,050.00 $1,050.00
HES 1500 Series Strike 6.00 $385.00 $2,310.00
FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
FN-MR52-S3 2.00 $723.80 $1,447.60
FN-150B100D8PM8NL4E4M 1.00 $1,073.80 $1,073.80
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

6.00 $1,000.00 $6,000.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 6.00 $140.00 $840.00

5. Maintenance Shop (New Installation) $13,683.80
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 4.00 $298.20 $1,192.80
FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
Composite Plenum Access Control Cable 1.00 $1,050.00 $1,050.00
Electric Strike 4.00 $560.00 $2,240.00
FN-MR52-S3 2.00 $723.80 $1,447.60
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 2.00 $866.60 $1,733.20
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 4.00 $25.20 $100.80
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

4.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 4.00 $140.00 $560.00

6. New Britain High School $34,066.60
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 27.00 $298.20 $8,051.40
FN-LP2500 1.00 $2,181.20 $2,181.20
FN-MR50-S3 27.00 $371.00 $10,017.00
FN-MUX8 2.00 $483.00 $966.00

N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 27.00 $14.00 $378.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

27.00 $400.00 $10,800.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 27.00 $28.00 $756.00

7. Brookside $3,899.20
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 2.00 $298.20 $596.40
FN-MR50-S3 1.00 $371.00 $371.00
FN-LP1501 1.00 $809.20 $809.20
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

2.00 $600.00 $1,200.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 2.00 $28.00 $56.00

8. Gates Building $3,963.60
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 2.00 $298.20 $596.40
FN-MR50-S3 1.00 $371.00 $371.00
FN-LP1501 1.00 $809.20 $809.20
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 1.00 $14.00 $14.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

2.00 $600.00 $1,200.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 2.00 $28.00 $56.00

9. Diloreto Elementary and Middle School $20,444.40
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 15.00 $298.20 $4,473.00
FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
FN-MR50-S3 15.00 $371.00 $5,565.00
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 15.00 $14.00 $210.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

15.00 $500.00 $7,500.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 15.00 $28.00 $420.00

N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

10. Gaffney Elementary School $20,444.40
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 15.00 $298.20 $4,473.00
FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
FN-MR50-S3 15.00 $371.00 $5,565.00
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 15.00 $14.00 $210.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

15.00 $500.00 $7,500.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 15.00 $28.00 $420.00

11. Holmes Elementary School $16,278.60
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 11.00 $298.20 $3,280.20
FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
FN-MR50-S3 10.00 $371.00 $3,710.00
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 10.00 $56.00 $560.00
Mier BW-MR50SMBOX 10.00 $50.40 $504.00
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 10.00 $14.00 $140.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

11.00 $500.00 $5,500.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 11.00 $28.00 $308.00

12. Pulaski Middle School $13,177.20
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 9.00 $298.20 $2,683.80
FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
FN-MR50-S3 9.00 $371.00 $3,339.00
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 9.00 $14.00 $126.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

9.00 $500.00 $4,500.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 9.00 $28.00 $252.00

13. Jefferson Elementary School $13,126.80
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 9.00 $298.20 $2,683.80

N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
FN-MR50-S3 9.00 $371.00 $3,339.00
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 9.00 $14.00 $126.00
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

9.00 $500.00 $4,500.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 9.00 $28.00 $252.00

14. Roosevelt Campus $13,177.20
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 9.00 $298.20 $2,683.80
FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
FN-MR50-S3 9.00 $371.00 $3,339.00
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 9.00 $14.00 $126.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

9.00 $500.00 $4,500.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 9.00 $28.00 $252.00

15. Lincoln Elementary School $9,593.40
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 6.00 $298.20 $1,789.20
FN-MR50-S3 6.00 $371.00 $2,226.00
FN-LP1501 1.00 $809.20 $809.20
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 6.00 $14.00 $84.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

6.00 $600.00 $3,600.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 6.00 $28.00 $168.00

16. Slade Middle School $13,177.20
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 9.00 $298.20 $2,683.80
FN-LP1502 1.00 $1,359.40 $1,359.40
FN-MR50-S3 9.00 $371.00 $3,339.00
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 9.00 $14.00 $126.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 9.00 $500.00 $4,500.00

N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

Installation (Per Reader)
Misc Material (Per Reader) 9.00 $28.00 $252.00

17. Northend Elementary School $10,904.60
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 7.00 $298.20 $2,087.40
FN-MR50-S3 7.00 $371.00 $2,597.00
FN-LP1501 1.00 $809.20 $809.20
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 7.00 $14.00 $98.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

7.00 $600.00 $4,200.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 7.00 $28.00 $196.00

18. Smalley Elementary School $47,242.00
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 34.00 $298.20 $10,138.80
FN-LP1502 5.00 $1,359.40 $6,797.00
FN-MR52-S3 14.00 $723.80 $10,133.20
FN-150B100D8PM8NL4E4M 5.00 $1,073.80 $5,369.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 10.00 $25.20 $252.00
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

34.00 $400.00 $13,600.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 34.00 $28.00 $952.00

19. Smith Elementary School $9,593.40
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 6.00 $298.20 $1,789.20
FN-MR50-S3 6.00 $371.00 $2,226.00
FN-LP1501 1.00 $809.20 $809.20
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 6.00 $14.00 $84.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

6.00 $600.00 $3,600.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 6.00 $28.00 $168.00

20. Vance Elementary School $12,215.80
Item QTY Price Subtotal
Feenics FN-ET20-7 8.00 $298.20 $2,385.60

N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

FN-MR50-S3 8.00 $371.00 $2,968.00
FN-LP1501 1.00 $809.20 $809.20
FN-75B100M8NL4E2M 1.00 $866.60 $866.60
1.5AH 12vdc SLA Battery 8.00 $14.00 $112.00
7AH 12vdc SLA Battery 2.00 $25.20 $50.40
Project Management, Engineering and 
Installation (Per Reader)

8.00 $600.00 $4,800.00

Misc Material (Per Reader) 8.00 $28.00 $224.00

Total Proposal Value: $509,461.70

N
ew

 Y
or

k
Se

cu
rit

y
So

lu
tio

ns
In

c



New York Security Solutions Inc. · 16238 Pidgeon Meadow Rd. · Flushing, NY 11358

Terms and Conditions

The following terms and conditions shall form the basis of a contract between the client and NYSSINC 
if the client decides to proceed and accepts the attached or referenced proposal:

Significant supply chain delays should be expected and may be up to 20 weeks or more for some 
material unless stated otherwise by your sale representative.

General

The proposal is submitted for acceptance and expires within thirty (30) days, any proposal not signed 
before expirations will need to be re-priced as costs will not be valid unless otherwise specifically 
called out in proposal or contract.

NYSSINC agrees to provide the services outlined in the proposal for the fee outlined within the 
attached/referenced proposal.

The Client undertakes to pay the fee set out in accordance with the agreed payment schedule or 
milestones and acknowledges no payments shall be withheld for any reason. Specific invoicing and 
payment terms/schedule are listed below. All payments are NET 30 with approved credit.

NYSSINC undertakes to consult with the Client to facilitate the completion of the agreed milestones 
and scope of work as well as the completion of the project or service.

The Client agrees to provide NYSSINC with clear instructions and guidance when required.

All proposals require project or service narrative and scope of work; signing of the proposal signifies 
agreement to all in scope and out of scope details, deliverables, and requirements.

Any work to be performed, which is not within the scope or requirements of NYSSINC’s contract or 
scope of work, shall be done only upon the mutual acceptance of a written Change Order from the 
Client or their designated agent.

NYSSINC will ensure compliance with all relevant laws and regulations as well as insure it undertake 
all its work with professionalism and due care.

NYSSINC requires a 48-hour cancellation notice for any planned work or service, should NYSSINC not 
receive the required advanced notice, or arrives at the jobsite and cannot perform work additional 
charges may be incurred.

Approval and Mobilization

Upon proposal approval for project or service, NYSSINC requires a period of mobilization. Before any 
work or service is performed all contractual, legal, and financial documents and obligations are 
reviewed and singed off. No work or service will be scheduled or performed prior to these internal 
obligations being completed. Completion of these obligations may have dependency on clints 
submissions of details, policy, regulation, standards, schedules and/or other such requirements.

Along with internal obligations, the initial down payment shall be paid to NYSSINC as part of 
mobilization. Ordering of materials and scheduling of staff and work are depending on payment of 
initial invoice. This payment shall be applied in full towards the payment of the total contract amount.

If not provided beforehand, the client agrees to provide NYSSINC with a formal project schedule and 
or timeline requirements as part of the Mobilization process once proposal has been signed and 
before any work or service is scheduled or preformed.

Material & Procurement

Components shall be ordered at least 30 days prior to the projected installation date. Once 
components have been ordered, if the client requests the elimination or replacement of any 
component from the component list, a restocking fee of 25% of the purchase price of that component 
will be charged back to the client, in addition to applicable labor costs. Special order/custom items 
may not be returnable or may incur a higher restocking fee.

Supply chain, shipping or other uncontrollable delays of any equipment or supplies that is not under 
full control of NYSSINC may impact cost or project timeline. These impacts shall not be held against 
NYSSINC and may require price renegotiation, cost for expediting or schedule adjustment before 
execution.

Due to market trends, proposal prices are valid for thirty (30) days from date of proposal. Shipping 
Estimate does not include expedited shipping (if needed).

In the event that a proposed item is no longer available from the manufacturer at the time of 
installation, NYSSINC will provide substitute item of equal or performance for approval before 
ordering. Any costs that are incurred for approved substitutes will be passed to client as a Change 
Order.

NYSSINC requires a safe and secure location to house equipment and/or tools delivered to client’s 
premises in the course of delivering its service and preforming installation. Once equipment and/or 
tools leave NYSSINC’s place of business and are delivered to the client, the job site or to parties acting 
on the client’s behalf, such as General Contractor, NYSSINC relinquishes all responsibility for the 
safety and security of any and all equipment and/or tools delivered. Should NYSSINC not be able to 
deliver to a secure location, additional costs may be incurred.

Unless otherwise indicated in proposal and scope of work, excess material not used will be picked up 
by NYSSINC personnel and removed from job site at completion of work. This will include removal of 
tools.

Exclusions/Disclaimers

This contract is non-cancelable. NYSSINC must be given at least; in the case of material and hardware, 
6 weeks’ notice prior to the final equipment installation date; or in the case of services 2 weeks’ prior 
notice to scheduled date.

The referenced/attached Proposal is based upon the outlined project scope developed between 
NYSSINC and the client. Equipment, material, labor, services, prices, and projected hours are based on 
the documented scope of work and or contract. Any works or material by others is not reflected or 
covered in any way unless specifically called out as a deliverable in the scope of work or contract.

All labor specified for the project is based upon non-union standard business hours unless otherwise 
outlined in scope of work or contract. Normal working business hours for most work is considered 
between the hours of 9:00 am to 5:090 pm EST Monday through Friday. Managed Services is provided 
on extended hours as a normal rate under appropriate support packages.

Extensive project and/or site/system delays preventing NYSSINC from preforming or completing 
planned/scheduled work shall incur additional charges, and as such, NYSSINC cannot be held 
responsible. Such costs will be documented, itemized, and submitted for approval before work 
continues.

NYSSINC will not be held responsible or liable for:

Delays due to outside agencies such as planning or government authorities, owners’, or other 
involved and third-party stakeholders.

Delays due to unforeseen eventualities or acts of God such as poor weather, flooding, natural disaster 
etc.

Any loss, damage, detention, or delay caused by accidents, casualties, strikes, lockouts, or by any 
other cause, which is unavoidable, or beyond the Firms exclusive control.

Due to regulatory changes, implemented and upcoming Tariffs, market changes, fluctuating costs of 
raw materials, etc., pricing is guaranteed for any product purchased within sixty (60) days of when 
proposal is issued. Following that period any manufacturer cost increases on products will be passed 
along to the client.

NYSSINC cannot be held responsible for services or equipment provided by others (vendor or client). 
Furthermore, the client is responsible for activating and/or providing the any dependent service, 
infrastructure, equipment, or structure required to facilitate project completion and not under the 
NYSSINC scope of work, contract and proposal.

NYSSINC is not responsible for hidden obstructions when working with existing/finished construction. 
Where it may be necessary to drill holes, chop walls, remove moldings, etc. to facilitate installation as 
specified in contract. Any patching, plastering, or painting is not in NYSSINC’s scope of work unless 
otherwise called out in the proposal, scope of work and contract.

NYSSINC is not responsible for issues arising with existing equipment, wiring, and programming. The 
client is responsible for any related additional labor costs incurred unless covered specifically under a 
separate contract with NYSSINC for Managed Services or specifically outlined the proposal, scope of 
work and contract.

Blueprints, layouts, software, and system design descriptions provided by NYSSINC and pertaining to 
NYSSINC’s activities under this Agreement are and shall remain the sole and exclusive property of 
NYSSINC until the project is complete and all final payments are made. Intellectual property rights 
shall remain exclusive property of NYSSINC.

Until full payment of Material and Logistics costs are made, NYSSINC shall retain title to the goods set 
forth herein. NYSSINC has a security interest in the goods to secure payment and performance of all 
buyers’ obligations.

This agreement incorporates all terms, conditions, warranties, representations, and agreements 
between the parties and shall not be superseded by a separate contact except where T&C’s call out 
for additional clarification or reference.

Personell Lifts

Personells lifts of any kind are not included as part of the project unless listed in the proposal as a line 
item with a value.

End users are not permitted to use any Personell lifts which are owned, rented or operated by NYSS 
unless authorization was given in writing.

It is the end users responsibility to provide access to a lift in many cases where sourcing a lift or 
delivery of a lift by NYSS to the site may not be possible.

Guarantees / Warrantee

Provide 1-year on-site warranty on all system parts provided and labor as well as any additional 
warranties provided by individual equipment manufacturers

NYSSINC guarantees that all components provided will be in proper working condition at the time of 
installation. In the event of mechanical or electrical failure of any of the components provided by 
NYSSINC not caused by client misuse, abuse or tampering, NYSSINC will provide service at the client’s 
premises free of charge for a period of 1 year following installation (the “Warrantee Period”), 
assuming there is no outstanding balance due. The Warrantee Period shall begin upon system 
completion or beneficial use, whichever occurs first.

Equipment failure or damages resulting from power outages, power surges, lightning and/or other 
‘acts of God’ are the sole responsibility of the customer. Under those conditions replacement and/or 
repair of equipment, as well as labor, will be charged on a time and materials basis. The client waives 
free in-warranty service rights if the components are serviced by any source other than NYSSINC. Any 
additions or deletions made after this agreement is signed will be itemized in the form of change 
orders and will be credited or payable according to the payment schedule. NYSSINC cannot be held 
liable for wiring damaged by other parties. Client may request one or more “Buzz-Out” wiring checks 
during the course of a project to for test for potential damage at optional rate(s) shown in summary. 
If declined, client waives the right to hold NYSSINC liable for damaged wiring found at time of install.

NYSSINC does not warranty existing equipment, wiring, and programming. The client is responsible 
for any labor and/or repair costs related defective existing equipment

Miscellaneous

NYSSINC may outsource work or manage contractors for any portion of work under its contract or 
obligation. NYSSINC frequently uses strategic partnerships to deliver services or works that it designs 
and oversees.

Any subsequent agreement, whether written or oral, between the NYSSINC and the Client that may 
override the terms of this architectural proposal shall be documented and signed by both parties and 
be considered a Change Order unless competed before proposal signing and proper edit made to this 
document.

Hold Harmless. In the event any lawsuit or other claim is filed by any other party against NYSSINC or 
its agents, employees, subsidiaries, affiliates, or parent companies arising out of the services NYSSINC 
performs or the systems the NYSSINC provides under this contract, the Client agrees to be solely 
responsible for, and to indemnify and hold NYSSINC completely harmless from, such lawsuit or other 
claim including the Clients payment of all damages, expenses, costs, and attorneys’ fees. These 
obligations will survive the expiration or earlier termination of this contract. These obligations will 
apply even if such lawsuit or other claim arises out of our negligence, gross negligence, failure to 
perform duties under this contract, strict liability, failure to comply with any applicable law, or other 
fault.

Payments

The following standard Payment Schedule shall be observed in the absences of an alternate project or 
client specific negotiated agreement.

Custom or client schedule must be provided in either approved Scope of Work document or executed 
client contract

Box Sales require up front 100% payment

All international projects require material to be paid in full prior to ordering and/or shipping

Payment amounts and schedule to be adjusted as needed

Past due balances are subject to interest at 2% monthly

Payment Schedule

Payment 1: 50% Down payment due upon initial approval of proposal (International will include all 
material)

Payment 2: 40% of the total value due at the time of system commisioning

Payment 3: Remaining balance due 30 days after completion of project

Contractor: 3/25/2022

New York Security Solutions Inc. Date

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL:  The above prices, scope, specifications and conditions are 
satisfactory and hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work specified.

ACCEPTED BY:



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

For administration task chairs. 30 KI Strive Task Chairs with cantilever arms. Flex Poly back with upholstered seat pad. Pricing
includes delivery and placement.

BCI is on the State Contract list using Contract number 16PSX0190 "Classroom and School Furniture."

Financial Information

The total is $9,223.20 and the funding source is 101090223200-56100.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

220154 - Robert Smedley - New Britain Public Schools - Administration Task Chairs 3-9-22 - Esmeralda Berrios.pdf, KI Strive Task Seating Brochure - Esmeralda Berrios.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xPEEs50BOTfUa2pFYAXRNf1BFhaGlzOG/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sTZz40vOIZhmfzAdJfUXuca0JS5LtbY1/view?usp=drivesdk


P R O P O S A L 
 

B  C  I         
B a r t h o l o m e w     C o n t r a c t     I n t e r i o r s 
           3324 Main Street 

           Hartford, CT  06120 

           Tel 860/522-5555 
 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO 

New Britain Board of Education 

PHONE 

860-818-3628 
DATE 

March 9, 2022 
STREET 

272 Main Street 
JOB LOCATION 

New Britain Public Schools 
CITY, STATE & ZIP 

New Britain, CT 06051 
JOB DETAIL 

Administration Task Chairs 
PROPOSAL NUMBER 

220154 

ATTN: 

Robert Smedley, Special Projects 

E-MAIL 

smedley@csdnb.org  
 

Bartholomew Contract Interiors Is Pleased To Provide Pricing For The Following: 

 

KI Strive Task Chair With Cantilever Arms List: $549.00/each 

Model #SPDCAU     (-44% Discount) 

Flex Back      Sell: $307.44/each  x (30)  = $9,223.20 

Poly Back / Upholstered Seat Pad 

Grade 1 Fabric:  To Be Determined 

Polypropylene Shell Color:  To Be Determined 

5-Star Base Color:  Black Or Warm Grey Only 

Carpet Or Hard-Floor Casters:  To Be Determined 

Pneumatic Height:  17-1/4” To 23-1/4” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pricing Includes Delivery And Placement During Normal Business Hours. 

 

Lead Time:  6 To 8 Weeks From Factory Receipt Of Order 

 

Freestanding Furniture State Contract #15PSX0041. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
PRICE 

As indicated above                                                                                                                Artie Trudelle 
TERMS 

Net 30 
 

ACCEPTED BY: 

I\PROPSL 

mailto:smedley@csdnb.org


Strive®

Task Seating
flex comfort in a simple, elegant style



KI is a trusted expert for furniture and wall systems around the globe.

USA | CANADA | MEXICO | UK | EUROPE | ASIA | MIDDLE EAST

1330 Bellevue Street • P.O. Box 8100 • Green Bay, WI 54308-8100 • 1-800-424-2432 • ki.com

© 2020 Krueger International, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Code KI-BR-000293/KI/IP/0120 
KI and Furnishing Knowledge are registered trademarks of Krueger International, Inc.

Learn more about
Strive Task Seating

Printed on FSC® certified paper, 
using only vegetable-based inks, 

including metallics. Please recycle.

Strive brings flex comfort to a 
broad audience due to its low 
price. It provides slat-back flex 
(no mechanism) to encourage 
movement, relaxation and 
enhanced circulation. A radiused 
back and contoured seat add even 
greater comfort.

Strive’s simple, elegant design 
adapts to anyone in any space. 
Choose from armless, cantilever 
arm or ChangeUp™ tablet arm in 
all poly, poly back with upholstered 
seat or upholstered back and seat.

Innovative ChangeUp tablet 
arm provides an accessible work 
surface to Strive task chairs.
ChangeUp is a large flip/fold tablet 
that pivots 45 degrees for ease 
of ingress and egress in a compact 
footprint.

Designed by Giancarlo Piretti.

Strive® Task Seating

Specifications

Task Chairs
W26.5  D26.5  H32.75 to 37.75
With ChangeUp: W29  D31 to 35.25  
H33.25 to 38.25 
Seat: W18  D18  H17.25 to 22.25

400-pound weight rating.
15-year warranty.

Task Stools
W27.25  D27.5  H35.5 to 43
Seat: W18  D18  H22.5 to 32.75

Create your own virtual spec with our See 
It Spec It program at ki.com/seeitspecit.

Poly slatted back has a natural 
flex for unprecedented, intrinsic 
comfort.

ChangeUp tablet arm has a large 
worksurface to keep materials 
accessible: W21" x D13.25".

Radiused back conforms to the 
user’s back for exceptional support.



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Todd Verdi (Personnel) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

The purchase of the Scholastic Guided Reading Programs will support our intervention block. The Scholastic Guided Reading
Programs will help unlock all students’ reading potential through small- group instruction, guided reading techniques, leveled
authentic literature, ongoing assessment, and a gradual release model. Students become strategic and independent readers
who love to read as they practice comprehension skills, analyze new vocabulary, and consider new ideas. The instruction used
within the six Guided Reading Programs is based on guided reading research. Through the guided reading instructional
approach, teachers gradually remove their instructional scaffolds and systematically guide students along a gradient of
increasingly complex text. The goal is to move all students quickly and efficiently into complex, grade-level text and beyond
using a gradual release model.

Financial Information

The total is $17, 513.47 and the funding source is Commissioners Network NA.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Scholastic Intervention Resources - Todd Verdi.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hiQqcheFFehss0E1bodDuz40O4DMv9pO/view?usp=drivesdk


Shopping Cart

 CONTINUE SHOPPING



You have 12 items in your cart

Guided Reading Short Reads Fiction Grade 6 (Levels
T-Z) (https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-
reads-fiction-grade--levels-t-z-9781338035346.html)

Item #: NTS803534

LIST PRICE:   $1,866.20

YOUR PRICE:   $1,235.95

You Save: 34%

TOTAL:   $3,707.85

Move to Wishlist

(https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-
reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--

levels-t-z-9781338035346.html)

  3    

Guided Reading Short Reads Fiction Grade 5 (Levels
Q-W) (https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-
reads-fiction-grade--levels-q-w-9781338035339.html)

Item #: NTS803533

LIST PRICE:   $1,866.20

YOUR PRICE:   $1,235.95

You Save: 34%

TOTAL:   $3,707.85

Move to Wishlist

(https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-
reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--

levels-q-w-9781338035339.html)

  3    

Guided Reading Short Reads Fiction Grade 4 (Levels
M-T) (https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-
reads-fiction-grade--levels-m-t-9781338035322.html)

Item #: NTS803532

LIST PRICE:   $2,132.80

YOUR PRICE:   $1,441.95

You Save: 32%

TOTAL:   $4,325.85

Move to Wishlist

(https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-
reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--

levels-m-t-9781338035322.html)

  3    

Guided Reading Short Reads Fiction Grade 3 (Levels J-
Q) (https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-
reads-fiction-grade--levels-j-q-9781338035315.html)

Item #: NTS803531

(https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-
ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-
reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--

levels-j-q-9781338035315.html)

Li
ve

 C
ha

t (
ht

tp
s:

//h
om

e-
c3

0.
in

co
nt

ac
t.c

om
/in

co
nt

ac
t/c

ha
tc

lie
nt

/c
ha

tc
lie

nt
.a

sp
x?

po
c=

1c
62

f0
64

-b
52

a-
40

21
-8

e1
8-

08
b6

33
50

99
79

&b
u=

45
97

57
4&

p4
=8

82
59

58
8&

p5
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t&

p6
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t)

https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--levels-t-z-9781338035346.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--levels-t-z-9781338035346.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--levels-q-w-9781338035339.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--levels-q-w-9781338035339.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--levels-m-t-9781338035322.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--levels-m-t-9781338035322.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--levels-j-q-9781338035315.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-grade--levels-j-q-9781338035315.html
https://home-c30.incontact.com/incontact/chatclient/chatclient.aspx?poc=1c62f064-b52a-4021-8e18-08b633509979&bu=4597574&p4=88259588&p5=ShoppingCart&p6=ShoppingCart


Sub Total: $16,067.40

Additional Promotion: $0.00

Estimated Shipping & Handling: $1,446.07

Total Estimated Tax: $1,129.91

Order Total: $18,643.38

LIST PRICE:   $2,132.80

YOUR PRICE:   $1,441.95

You Save: 32%

TOTAL:   $4,325.85

Move to Wishlist

  3    

C L E A R  
C A R T  / V I E W  

W I S H L I S T





 

APPLYEnter Your Promo Code

CHECKOUT NOW 

 CONTINUE SHOPPING



Recommended For You

Guided Reading Short Reads
Fiction Level B

GRADES K - 1 • GUIDED READING

COLLECTION

$199.95
LIST PRICE: $266.60

YOU SAVE: $66.65 (25%)

Guided Reading Short Reads
Fiction Level G

GRADES 1 - 2 • GUIDED READING

COLLECTION

$199.95
LIST PRICE: $266.60

YOU SAVE: $66.65 (25%)

Guided Reading Sho
Fiction Level

GRADES 1 - 2 • GUIDED R

COLLECTION

$199.95
LIST PRICE: $266.6

YOU SAVE: $66.65 (2

Li
ve

 C
ha

t (
ht

tp
s:

//h
om

e-
c3

0.
in

co
nt

ac
t.c

om
/in

co
nt

ac
t/c

ha
tc

lie
nt

/c
ha

tc
lie

nt
.a

sp
x?

po
c=

1c
62

f0
64

-b
52

a-
40

21
-8

e1
8-

08
b6

33
50

99
79

&b
u=

45
97

57
4&

p4
=8

82
59

58
8&

p5
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t&

p6
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t)

https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-level-b-9781338036466.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-level-g-9781338036541.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-level-f-9781338036527.html
https://home-c30.incontact.com/incontact/chatclient/chatclient.aspx?poc=1c62f064-b52a-4021-8e18-08b633509979&bu=4597574&p4=88259588&p5=ShoppingCart&p6=ShoppingCart


(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-
reading-short-reads-fiction-level-b-

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-
reading-short-reads-fiction-level-g-

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher
reading-short-reads-fiction-lev

Best Sellers

I Forgot: The Day I Forgot to
Wash My Hands

GRADES PRE-K - K • PAPERBACK BOOK

$3.71
LIST PRICE: $4.95

YOU SAVE: $1.24 (25%)

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/i-
forgot-the-day-i-forgot-to-wash-my-hands-
9781338284140.html)

How to Catch a Leprechaun

GRADES K - 2 • PAPERBACK BOOK

$3.71
LIST PRICE: $4.95

YOU SAVE: $1.24 (25%)

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/how-to-
catch-a-leprechaun-9781338157604.html)

Only One Yo

GRADES PRE-K - 1 • PAPERB

$3.71
LIST PRICE: $4.95

YOU SAVE: $1.24 (2

(/teachers-ecommerce/teacher
one-you-9781338287776.html)

Li
ve

 C
ha

t (
ht

tp
s:

//h
om

e-
c3

0.
in

co
nt

ac
t.c

om
/in

co
nt

ac
t/c

ha
tc

lie
nt

/c
ha

tc
lie

nt
.a

sp
x?

po
c=

1c
62

f0
64

-b
52

a-
40

21
-8

e1
8-

08
b6

33
50

99
79

&b
u=

45
97

57
4&

p4
=8

82
59

58
8&

p5
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t&

p6
=S

ho
pp

in
gC

ar
t)

https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-level-b-9781338036466.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-level-g-9781338036541.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/guided-reading-short-reads-fiction-level-f-9781338036527.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/i-forgot-the-day-i-forgot-to-wash-my-hands-9781338284140.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/how-to-catch-a-leprechaun-9781338157604.html
https://shop.scholastic.com/teachers-ecommerce/teacher/books/only-one-you-9781338287776.html
https://home-c30.incontact.com/incontact/chatclient/chatclient.aspx?poc=1c62f064-b52a-4021-8e18-08b633509979&bu=4597574&p4=88259588&p5=ShoppingCart&p6=ShoppingCart


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Todd Verdi (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

This bid waiver and purchase order is for Eduporium VR Classroom kits.

As this is an all inclusive system and software, there is only one vendor for this system. The school district launched Google
Expeditions VR into Social Studies and Science classes as a form of virtual field trips and simulations. Unfortunately the Google
Expeditions platform has since been sunsetted. The district technology steering committee is looking closely at the success of
this launch at Slade Middle School.

Instructional Practices: If the staff and faculty of Slade Middle School provide research
based instructional practices that engage all students with content at their instructional level and is aligned with their interests,
backgrounds and possible futures, then student performance will improve. Assessment: If the staff and faculty of Slade Middle
School provide an assessment structure that links the three levels of the system with a systematic, team-based data application
process and research based assessment tools, then student performance will improve. Additionally these teacher tools will
further the progress Slade staff makes to higher levels of student engagement by creating a culture and climate that
strengthens student/ teacher/family relationships that empower our student centered learning focus.

Financial Information

The total is $75,442.32 and the funding source is Grant Funding (SIG) Sig Low Performing Bond, SIG NA.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Eduporium VR - Todd Verdi - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/12ObuNo_bS8QecFUxkYqEUZWN4nbSWib3/view?usp=drivesdk


Eduporium
1 Bridge Street

Suite A300
Newton, MA 02458

(877) 252-0001 | sales@eduporium.com

Quotation # Q21.000030213

Quotation Created On: Mar 3, 2022

Quotation Valid Until: Jun 1, 2022

Quote for: Shipping Details:

Todd Verdi

New Britain

180 Steele St.

New Britain

New Britain, Connecticut, 06052

United States

T: 8602256395

Todd Verdi

Consolidated School District of New Britain

180 Steele St.

New Britain, Connecticut, 06052

United States

T: 8602256395

Shipping Method:

Standard (7-14 Business Days) - Shipping Rate

(Total Shipping Charges $0.00)

Products SKU QtyPrice Tax Subtotal

TD Synnex VR Classroom Kit 10
Student Pack (Rolling Case and
Router)

M+VRBNDL10PKC-
K

 $4,191.24 $75,442.3218 $0.00

Subtotal: $75,442.32
Tax: $0.00

Grand Total: $75,442.32

Remarks with quote:
Created by Medylou - F/T

We hope our quote proposal works for your budget and look forward to working with you. Please
contact us at 1-877-252-0001 or sales@eduporium.com if you have any questions. Net Payment Terms are

30 days and we offer a 1% discount for Purchase Order payments received within 10 days of the order.
Eduporium is a Black Owned Minority Business Enterprise.



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Todd Verdi (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

The bid waiver and purchase order is for the purchase of Dell Laptops needed for the Technical Education courses at Slade
Middle School. They are purchased through the State of Connecticut Contract agreement with Dell (NASPO).

The particular laptops are designed to work with specific higher end applications that are unable to work on a chromebook.
These laptops would help introduce the students in middle school to courses awaiting them at New Britain High School.

Instructional Practices: If the staff and faculty of Slade Middle School provide research based instructional practices that engage
all students with content at their instructional level and is aligned with their interests, backgrounds and possible futures, then
student performance will improve. Assessment: If the staff and faculty of Slade Middle School provide an assessment structure
that links the three levels of the system with a systematic, team-based data application process and research based assessment
tools, then student performance will improve. Additionally these teacher tools will further the progress Slade staff makes to
higher levels of student engagement by creating a culture and climate that strengthens student/ teacher/family relationships
that empower our student centered learning focus.

Financial Information

The total is $47,760.80 and the funding source is Grant funding Sig Low Performing Bond, SIG NA..

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

2022 Laptop Quote - Todd Verdi - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1smUXHLJZTr4GKjrpJL-J1KGrRZmOLHdo/view?usp=drivesdk


A quote for your consideration
Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your

purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we’ve created to help you with
your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000115410820.1
Total $47,760.80
Customer # 90021964
Quoted On Mar. 21, 2022
Expires by Apr. 20, 2022

Contract Name Dell NASPO Computer
Equipment PA - State of CT

Contract Code C000000013094
Customer Agreement # 13PSX0280-MNWNC-108
Solution ID .
Deal ID 20900358

Sales Rep Ellie Noland
Phone (800) 456-3355, 6180260
Email Elizabeth_Noland@Dell.com
Billing To JEFF PROKOP 

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL
DISTRICT A 
272 MAIN ST 
NEW BRITAIN, CT 06050-1960

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order. Thank
you for shopping with Dell! 

Regards,
Ellie Noland

Shipping Group

Shipping To
JEFF PROKOP 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT
A 
MIS- SLADE MIDDLE SCHOOL 
183 STEELE ST 
NEW BRITAIN, CT 06052-0000 
(860) 832-4690

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Product Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Mobile Precision 7560 $2,388.04 20 $47,760.80

Page 1
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

http://www.dell.com/account
http://www.dell.com/qto
mailto:Elizabeth_Noland@Dell.com


Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Non-Taxable Amount:

Taxable Amount:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$47,760.80
$0.00
$0.00

$47,760.80
$0.00
$0.00

$47,760.80

Page 2
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To
JEFF PROKOP 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT
A 
MIS- SLADE MIDDLE SCHOOL 
183 STEELE ST 
NEW BRITAIN, CT 06052-0000 
(860) 832-4690

Shipping Method
Standard Delivery

Quantity Subtotal

Mobile Precision 7560
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Apr. 05, 2022
Contract # C000000013094
Customer Agreement # 13PSX0280-MNWNC-108

$2,388.04 20 $47,760.80

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Mobile Precision Workstation 7560 CTO 210-AYYF - 20 -

11th Gen Intel Core Processor i7-11850H (8 Core, 24MB Cache,
2.50GHz to 4.80GHz, 45W, vPro) 379-BELN - 20 -

Windows 10 Pro (Includes Windows 11 Pro License) English, French,
Spanish 619-AQMP - 20 -

No Microsoft Office License Included – 30 day Trial Offer Only 658-BCSB - 20 -

No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 20 -

11th Gen Intel Core i7-11850H, 24MB Cache, 8 Cores, 2.50GHz to
4.80GHz, 45W, vPro 329-BFQZ - 20 -

NVIDIA RTX A3000 w/6 GB GDDR6 490-BGQJ - 20 -

Thermal for Graphics 490-BGRG - 20 -

vPro Enabled 631-ACYR - 20 -

15.6" FHD, 1920x1080, 60Hz, Anti-Glare, Non-Touch, 100% DCIP3,
500 Nits, Cam/Mic, WLAN 391-BFZS - 20 -

32 GB, 2 x 16 GB, DDR4, 3200MHz, Non-ECC, SODIMM 370-AFXS - 20 -

M.2 2280 512 GB, Gen 4 PCIe x4 NVMe, Solid State Drive 400-BMPR - 20 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AAGM - 20 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AAGM - 20 -

No RAID 780-BBFE - 20 -

Internal Single Pointing Backlit Keyboard, US English with 10 Key
Numeric Keypad 583-BGIN - 20 -

Keyboard Lattice for 99 key and 100 key keyboard 583-BIEY - 20 -

Palmrest Smart Card Only 346-BHII - 20 -

Bottom Cover with Smart Card slot and SSD Quick Access Door 354-BBEB - 20 -

Intel Wi-Fi 6E AX210 Wireless Card with Bluetooth 5.2 555-BGJL - 20 -

No Mobile Broadband Card 556-BBCD - 20 -

6 Cell 95Whr ExpressCharge Capable Battery 451-BCQE - 20 -

180W E5 Power Adapter (EPEAT) 492-BCXC - 20 -

Not ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBDO - 20 -

Not EPEAT Registered 389-DVNR - 20 -

Page 3
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Resource Media not Included 430-XYGV - 20 -

OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 20 -

Quick Setup Guide for Mobile Precision 7560 340-CWHO - 20 -

Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 20 -

E5 US Power Cord 537-BBBD - 20 -

11th Gen Intel Core i7 vPro label 340-CTSW - 20 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 20 -

Intel Wi-Fi 6E AX210, (6GHz), 2x2 with BT5.2 555-BGUF - 20 -

No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 20 -

No Security Software 650-AAJS - 20 -

Mix Model Packaging 340-CWHP - 20 -

SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 20 -

Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 20 -

Dell Optimizer for Precision 640-BBSC - 20 -

Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS,
Drivers, Firmware and Apps) 658-BBMR - 20 -

Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 20 -

Dell Power Manager 658-BDVK - 20 -

Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK - 20 -

Regulatory Label included 389-BEYY - 20 -

FCC Label 389-DQBW - 20 -

No Mouse 570-AADK - 20 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 812-3147 - 20 -

Onsite/In-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis, 3 Years 812-3157 - 20 -

BTO Standard shipment Air 800-BBGF - 20 -

Subtotal:
Shipping:

Environmental Fee:
Estimated Tax:

Total:

$47,760.80
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$47,760.80

Page 4
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 



Important Notes

Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract between the
entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless otherwise stated herein, pricing is
valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is based on the latest information available and is
subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or
freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates. The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges
will be applied if Customer requests expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax
exemption certificate to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and Supplier or a
Supplier´s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the extent there is no such
agreement, to the applicable set of Dell’s Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-
Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms
referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this
Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted
by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license terms
accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and
terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at
www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license terms that
accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are subject to additional,
specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part of a solution,
Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a written agreement with the end-
user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the products and/or
services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier (“FS”), Customer may issue its
purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a
Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing
Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable
governing agreement between Customer and Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS
notifies Supplier after shipment that Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into
such Financing Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S. Government;
or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer further represents that this
transaction does not require Supplier’s compliance with any statute, regulation or information technology standard applicable to a U.S.
Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice. Supplier
encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request.

Page 5
 

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
 

mailto:Tax_Department@dell.com
mailto:ARSalesTax@emc.com
http://www.dell.com/terms
http://www.dell.com/oemterms
http://www.dell.com/eula
http://www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global
http://www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm
http://www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Todd Verdi (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

This purchase order and bid waiver is for Apple iPads. Apple only allows educational institutions to purchase their hardware
through their site, and not through third party vendors.

The iPads are to enhance the Computer and Tech Ed classes that often run better for the robotics hardware. It will provide for a
more productive experience for these classes on a daily basis. Tests have indicated that cart based chromebooks are unable to
reliably work  with the app demands and multiple profiles that access cart based chromebooks.

Instructional Practices: If the staff and faculty of Slade Middle School provide research based instructional practices that engage
all students with content at their instructional level and is aligned with their interests, backgrounds and possible futures, then
student performance will improve. Assessment: If the staff and faculty of Slade Middle School provide an assessment structure
that links the three levels of the system with a systematic, team-based data application process and research based assessment
tools, then student performance will improve. Additionally these teacher tools will further the progress Slade staff makes to
higher levels of student engagement by creating a culture and climate that strengthens student/ teacher/family relationships
that empower our student centered learning focus

Financial Information

The total is $25,056.50 and the funding source is Grant Funded Sig Low Performing Bond, SIG NA..

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

070 Option 1 for New Britain + 2210898831 - Todd Verdi - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cpJ2_QWjsOscKkr8g2FBcxyZ7PQBjXpl/view?usp=drivesdk


Apple Inc. Education Price Quote

Customer: Je! Prokop 
NEW BRITAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Phone: 860-832-4690 
email: prokop@csdnb.org

Apple Inc: Norma Jean Loftus
One Apple Park Way
Cupertino, CA 95014
email: normajean@apple.com

Apple Quote: 2210898831
  

Quote Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022   

Quote Valid Until: Thursday, February 17, 2022   

Quote Comments:  
Please reference Apple Quote number on your Purchase Order.

# Product Description Qty Unit 
List Price

Discount 
per Unit

Unit 
Discounted

Price

Extended 
Discounted Price

1 10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi 64GB-Silver
(Packaged in a 10-pack), STM Dux
Plus Duo case (Black), w/ 2YR
AppleCare+ for Schools (no
service fees)
Part Number BT7N2LL/A

10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi 64GB - Silver
(Packaged in a 10-pack)
Part Number: MK403LL/A
Quantity: 70

2-Year AppleCare+ for Schools -
iPad 9th Gen. no service fees
Part Number: S7830LL/A
Quantity: 70

STM Dux Plus Duo for 10.2-inch iPad
(7th, 8th, and 9th generation) with
built-in holder for Apple Pencil -
Black
Part Number: HNU02ZM/A
Quantity: 70

7 $3,579.50 $0.00 $357.95 $25,056.50

  

Extended EDU List Price Total $25,056.50

Total Discount $0.00

Extended Discounted Price Subtotal $25,056.50

- Additional Tax $0.00



- Estimated Tax $0.00

Extended Discounted Total Price* $25,056.50

*In most cases Extended discounted Total price does not include
Sales Tax
*If applicable, eWaste/Recycling Fees are included. Standard
shipping is complimentary

Complete your order by one of the following:

This document has been created for you as Apple Quote ID 2210898831. Please contact your institution's Authorized Purchaser to
submit the above quote online. For account access or new account registration, go to https://ecommerce.apple.com. Simply go to the
Quote area of your Apple Education Online Store, click on it and convert to an order.

For registration assistance, call 1.800.800.2775

If you are unable to submit your order online, please send a copy of this Quote with your Purchase Order via email to
institutionorders@apple.com. Be sure to reference the Apple Quote number on the PO to ensure expedited processing of your order.

For more information, go to provision C below, for details.

THIS IS A QUOTE FOR THE SALE OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES. YOUR USE OF THIS QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS WHICH CAN CHANGE
ON SUBSEQUENT QUOTES:

A. A. ANY ORDER THAT YOU PLACE IN RESPONSE TO THIS QUOTE WILL BE GOVERNED BY (1) ANY CONTRACT IN EFFECT BETWEEN APPLE INC.
("APPLE") AND YOU AT THE TIME YOU PLACE THE ORDER OR (2), IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A CONTRACT IN EFFECT WITH APPLE, CONTACT
contracts@apple.com.

B. B. ALL SALES ARE FINAL. PLEASE REVIEW RETURN POLICY BELOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS. IF YOU USE YOUR INSTITUTION'S PURCHASE
ORDER FORM TO PLACE AN ORDER IN RESPONSE TO THIS QUOTE, APPLE REJECTS ANY TERMS SET OUT ON THE PURCHASE ORDER THAT ARE
INCONSISTENT WITH OR IN ADDITION TO THE TERMS OF YOUR AGREEMENT WITH APPLE.

C. C. YOUR ORDER MUST REFER SPECIFICALLY TO THIS QUOTE AND IS SUBJECT TO APPLE'S ACCEPTANCE. ALL FORMAL PURCHASE ORDERS
SUBMITTED BY EMAIL MUST SHOW THE INFORMATION BELOW:

APPLE INC. AS THE VENDOR

BILL-TO NAME AND ADDRESS FOR YOUR APPLE ACCOUNT

PHYSICAL SHIP-TO NAME AND ADDRESS (NO PO BOXES)

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

VALID SIGNATURE OF AN AUTHORIZED PURCHASER

APPLE PART NUMBER AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT AND QUANTITY

TOTAL DOLLAR AMOUNT AUTHORIZED OR UNIT PRICE AND EXTENDED PRICE ON ALL LINE ITEMS

CONTACT INFORMATION: NAME, PHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL

D. UNLESS THIS QUOTE SPECIFIES OTHERWISE, IT REMAINS IN EFFECT UNTIL Thursday, February 17, 2022 UNLESS APPLE WITHDRAWS IT BEFORE YOU
PLACE AN ORDER, BY SENDING NOTICE OF ITS INTENTION TO WITHDRAW THE QUOTE TO YOUR ADDRESS SET OUT IN THE QUOTE.

APPLE MAY MODIFY OR CANCEL ANY PROVISION OF THIS QUOTE, OR CANCEL ANY ORDER YOU PLACE PURSUANT TO THIS QUOTE, IF IT
CONTAINS A TYPOGRAPHIC OR OTHER ERROR.

E. THE AMOUNT OF THE VOLUME PURCHASE PROGRAM (VPP) CREDIT SHOWN ON THIS QUOTE WILL ALWAYS BE AT UNIT LIST PRICE VALUE DURING
REDEMPTION ON THE VPP STORE.

F. UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE, APPLE'S STANDARD SHIPPING IS INCLUDED IN THE TOTAL PRICE.

Opportunity ID:
https://ecommerce.apple.com

Fax:

Terms & Use | Privacy Policy | Return Policy
Copyright © 2016 Apple Inc. All rights reserved. 

Document rev 10.6.1 Date of last revision - June 20th, 2016
 

https://ecommerce.apple.com/
mailto:institutionorders@apple.com
mailto:institutionorders@apple.com
mailto:contracts@apple.com
https://ecommerce.apple.com/
http://www.apple.com/legal/
http://www.apple.com/legal/privacy/
https://ecommerce.apple.com/content/b2b/static/en/us/edu-hied/acceptance.html




Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrea Foligno (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Other - Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

In alignment with priority 3.5 of Smalley's state approved SIG (School improvement plan) - Smalley's supported extended day
learning by including extra curricular clubs to offer students academic support, help with SEL learning and increase climate and
culture to promote student attendance. Although many of our very talented teachers are running various clubs we needed
other partners to sustain our enrollment, which is currently at 150 students. FUTSAL AND STREET SOCCER will teach students
the fundamentals skills of soccer while also teaching cooperation, communication and teamwork.

Financial Information

The total is $3,672.00 and the funding source is SIG Grant 2046-012-10001-53320.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

FSS Service Contract - Smalley Elementary School - After School (2) - Andrea Foligno.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1378GfQjO-n13ohqg21HHsPZk1y5ZxSAM/view?usp=drivesdk


______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FUTSAL AND STREET SOCCER  
   AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 
  CONTRACT

1  PARTIES

1.1 FUTSAL AND STREET SOCCER  (“herein after referred to as the
Club ”).

1.2 Consolidated School District of New Britain  , (“hereinafter referred to as The 
School”)175 West Street - 06053

2 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT

2.1 This agreement will commence on  4/18/22 

3  DURATION AND SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

3.1 This fixed term contract is a 2hrs/day 3x days / week for 6 weeks agreement for the 
dates:   4/18/22 - 5/26/22 / Monday, Tuesday and Thursday 3:00-5:00pm 

The fixed term nature of this contract underpins the fulfilment of a legitimate 
objective of the Club to provide temporary specialist coaching expertise on the 
After School Program 

3.2 The contract also applies to all future and additional programs with Specific Payments as   
per additioanal agreed services and invoices 

4  DUTIES

4.1 The Club shall provide services as the After School program

Specific Duties to include: 
Receiving the Partcipants  
Running the program ie Soccer/ Futsal/ Fitness / As required and Agreed with The 
School 
Releasing the Participants to parents and The School!

4.2 Provide all program equipment

5 PLACE OF WORK

5.1  The normal place of provision is Consolidated School District of New 
Britain 



 

7.  HOURS OF SERVICE PROVISION

7.1 The Club shall provide the services as per 3.1 DURATION AND SCOPE OF 
AGREEMENT. The School is responsible for receiving the participants if they are not picked up on 
time agreed

6 PAYMENTS

6.1  The School will pay the Club in Full 1 week after the final date : 3.1 as detailed 
below invoice 

6.2  New invoice will be provided for addtional services. 



FSS Service Contract - Consolidated School District of New Britain  - After School

8  TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

8.1 The Consolidated School District may terminate this contract at any time for any reason.  
In the event of termination, the Club shall be paid only for services rendered up to the date of 
termination." 

9  HEALTH AND SAFETY 

11.1 The School will provide a safe playing environment for the activities. Ensure participats are  
 turned over on good health and free of any injuries

11.1 The Club should ensure that the duties are conducted taking due care of health, safety  
 and welfare without putting at risk the health, safety and welfare on the Coaches,   
 Participants and members of the public. 

10.  INSURANCE

10.1 The Club will provide insurance for Staff and own equipment. 

10.2 School is responsible for insuring all facilities and Participants

I acknowledge receipt of and agree to the terms and conditions of this coaching agreement as 
set out.

Date ...........................................................

Signed: ...........................................................   .............................................................

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Date: February 16, 2022

Signed: Alfred Bacabac 
 Futsal and Street Soccer

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrea Foligno (Finance) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

These are the same staff devices that were purchased last year through the teach grant, which will provide consistency for
professional development, instruction and maintenance of the devices. We were unable to find a similar or better quote from
another vendor.

In alignment with Smalley's technology grant and preapproved by the CT state dept of education 8 additional laptops will be
purchased for newly hired staff members. All certified staff members received a laptop last year with a faster and larger
processor to handle the complexity of various software and multiple platforms being opened at the same time. These laptops
have proven to be a very helpful instructional tool.

Financial Information

The total is $8,400.00 and the funding source is Technology grant Instructional supplies.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Laptop Quote - Andrea Foligno.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CEhfKpH0rNdwYcYOYx91Cn362X625lUk/view?usp=drivesdk


Andrea F - Smalley Elementary

Prepared by:

Matthew Doak
Sr. Consultant
Matthew.Doak@bestbuy.com
(860) 830-9703

Store location:

West Hartford
1501 New Britain Ave
West Hartford, CT 06110

Scan to sign in and view
your proposal online:

Prepared for:

Andrea Foligno

75 West St

New Britian, CT 06051



Your Solutions
Miscellaneous $8,399.92

Proposal Total
Proposal pricing expires on 3/09/2022.

$8,399.92
Save $240.00

Was $8,639.92

Andrea F - Smalley Elementary

Page 1

Certain promotions and other offers may expire prior to the end of the proposal period. Prices do not include delivery or tax. Best Buy offers a Price Match Guarantee. We’ll match the
product prices of key online and local competitors for immediately available products. If you have any questions regarding In-Home and Virtual Consultation, contact your Advisor, visit
www.bestbuy.com/consultation or call 1-800-548-0828. Please see the terms and conditions for additional information. © 2020 Best Buy. All rights reserved. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo,
the tag design, and BESTBUY.com are trademarks of Best Buy and its affiliated companies.

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002
https://www.bestbuy.com/consultation
https://files.bbystatic.com/14d30be169711beea29ba4f813df50e6/file_by_path/BestBuy_US/Gallery/IHATermsUpdated_6120-162618.pdf


Miscellaneous

HP - ENVY 2-in-1 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB
SSD + 32GB Optane - Natural Silver

SKU: 6479183

$1,049.99
Save $30.00

Was $1,079.99

Qty: 1

HP - ENVY 2-in-1 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB
SSD + 32GB Optane - Natural Silver

SKU: 6479183

$1,049.99
Save $30.00

Was $1,079.99

Qty: 1

HP - ENVY 2-in-1 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB
SSD + 32GB Optane - Natural Silver

SKU: 6479183

$1,049.99
Save $30.00

Was $1,079.99

Qty: 1

HP - ENVY 2-in-1 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB
SSD + 32GB Optane - Natural Silver

SKU: 6479183

$1,049.99
Save $30.00

Was $1,079.99

Qty: 1

HP - ENVY 2-in-1 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB
SSD + 32GB Optane - Natural Silver

SKU: 6479183

$1,049.99
Save $30.00

Was $1,079.99

Qty: 1

HP - ENVY 2-in-1 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB
SSD + 32GB Optane - Natural Silver

SKU: 6479183

$1,049.99
Save $30.00

Was $1,079.99

Qty: 1

Andrea F - Smalley Elementary

Page 2

Certain promotions and other offers may expire prior to the end of the proposal period. Prices do not include delivery or tax. Best Buy offers a Price Match Guarantee. We’ll match the
product prices of key online and local competitors for immediately available products. If you have any questions regarding In-Home and Virtual Consultation, contact your Advisor, visit
www.bestbuy.com/consultation or call 1-800-548-0828. Please see the terms and conditions for additional information. © 2020 Best Buy. All rights reserved. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo,
the tag design, and BESTBUY.com are trademarks of Best Buy and its affiliated companies.

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002
https://www.bestbuy.com/consultation
https://files.bbystatic.com/14d30be169711beea29ba4f813df50e6/file_by_path/BestBuy_US/Gallery/IHATermsUpdated_6120-162618.pdf


Miscellaneous, cont

HP - ENVY 2-in-1 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB
SSD + 32GB Optane - Natural Silver

SKU: 6479183

$1,049.99
Save $30.00

Was $1,079.99

Qty: 1

HP - ENVY 2-in-1 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB
SSD + 32GB Optane - Natural Silver

SKU: 6479183

$1,049.99
Save $30.00

Was $1,079.99

Qty: 1

Miscellaneous Total $8,399.92

End of proposal

Andrea F - Smalley Elementary

Page 3

Certain promotions and other offers may expire prior to the end of the proposal period. Prices do not include delivery or tax. Best Buy offers a Price Match Guarantee. We’ll match the
product prices of key online and local competitors for immediately available products. If you have any questions regarding In-Home and Virtual Consultation, contact your Advisor, visit
www.bestbuy.com/consultation or call 1-800-548-0828. Please see the terms and conditions for additional information. © 2020 Best Buy. All rights reserved. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo,
the tag design, and BESTBUY.com are trademarks of Best Buy and its affiliated companies.

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002
https://www.bestbuy.com/consultation
https://files.bbystatic.com/14d30be169711beea29ba4f813df50e6/file_by_path/BestBuy_US/Gallery/IHATermsUpdated_6120-162618.pdf


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Manuel Zaldivar (Finance) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

These are the same staff devices that were purchased last year through the teach grant, which will provide consistency for
professional development, instruction and maintenance of the devices. We were unable to find a similar or better quote from
another vendor.

In alignment with Chamberlain's technology grant and pre-approved by the CT state department of education. 15 additional
laptops will be purchased for newly hired staff members. All certified staff members received a laptop last year with a faster
and larger processor to handle the complexity of various software and multiple platforms being opened at the same time.
These laptops have proven to be a very helpful instructional tool.

Financial Information

The total is $11,400.00 and the funding source is Tech Grant Instructional Supply.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Manuel Zaldivar - Chamberlain Elementary School - Manuel Zaldivar.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fqOPuBRIfjrvvlIqdDAZ_Cn4_dT8Ju1U/view?usp=drivesdk


Manuel Zaldivar - Chamberlain Elementary School

Prepared by:

Matthew Doak
Sr. Consultant
Matthew.Doak@bestbuy.com
(860) 830-9703

Store location:

West Hartford
1501 New Britain Ave
West Hartford, CT 06110

Scan to sign in and view
your proposal online:

Prepared for: Bill to:

Andrea Foligno

75 West St

New Britian, CT 06051



Your Solutions
Miscellaneous $11,400.00

Proposal Total
Proposal pricing expires on 3/09/2022.

$11,400.00
Save $1,799.85

Was $13,199.85

Manuel Zaldivar - Chamberlain Elementary School

Page 1

Certain promotions and other offers may expire prior to the end of the proposal period. Prices do not include delivery or tax. Best Buy offers a Price Match Guarantee. We’ll match the
product prices of key online and local competitors for immediately available products. If you have any questions regarding In-Home and Virtual Consultation, contact your Advisor, visit
www.bestbuy.com/consultation or call 1-800-548-0828. Please see the terms and conditions for additional information. © 2020 Best Buy. All rights reserved. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo,
the tag design, and BESTBUY.com are trademarks of Best Buy and its affiliated companies.

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002
https://www.bestbuy.com/consultation
https://files.bbystatic.com/14d30be169711beea29ba4f813df50e6/file_by_path/BestBuy_US/Gallery/IHATermsUpdated_6120-162618.pdf


Miscellaneous

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

Manuel Zaldivar - Chamberlain Elementary School

Page 2

Certain promotions and other offers may expire prior to the end of the proposal period. Prices do not include delivery or tax. Best Buy offers a Price Match Guarantee. We’ll match the
product prices of key online and local competitors for immediately available products. If you have any questions regarding In-Home and Virtual Consultation, contact your Advisor, visit
www.bestbuy.com/consultation or call 1-800-548-0828. Please see the terms and conditions for additional information. © 2020 Best Buy. All rights reserved. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo,
the tag design, and BESTBUY.com are trademarks of Best Buy and its affiliated companies.

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002
https://www.bestbuy.com/consultation
https://files.bbystatic.com/14d30be169711beea29ba4f813df50e6/file_by_path/BestBuy_US/Gallery/IHATermsUpdated_6120-162618.pdf


Miscellaneous, cont

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

Manuel Zaldivar - Chamberlain Elementary School

Page 3

Certain promotions and other offers may expire prior to the end of the proposal period. Prices do not include delivery or tax. Best Buy offers a Price Match Guarantee. We’ll match the
product prices of key online and local competitors for immediately available products. If you have any questions regarding In-Home and Virtual Consultation, contact your Advisor, visit
www.bestbuy.com/consultation or call 1-800-548-0828. Please see the terms and conditions for additional information. © 2020 Best Buy. All rights reserved. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo,
the tag design, and BESTBUY.com are trademarks of Best Buy and its affiliated companies.

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002
https://www.bestbuy.com/consultation
https://files.bbystatic.com/14d30be169711beea29ba4f813df50e6/file_by_path/BestBuy_US/Gallery/IHATermsUpdated_6120-162618.pdf


Miscellaneous, cont

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

HP - 15.6" Touch-Screen Laptop - Intel Core i7 - 16GB Memory - 512GB SSD - Natural
Silver

SKU: 6477889

$760.00
Save $119.99

Was $879.99

Qty: 1

Miscellaneous Total $11,400.00

End of proposal

Manuel Zaldivar - Chamberlain Elementary School

Page 4

Certain promotions and other offers may expire prior to the end of the proposal period. Prices do not include delivery or tax. Best Buy offers a Price Match Guarantee. We’ll match the
product prices of key online and local competitors for immediately available products. If you have any questions regarding In-Home and Virtual Consultation, contact your Advisor, visit
www.bestbuy.com/consultation or call 1-800-548-0828. Please see the terms and conditions for additional information. © 2020 Best Buy. All rights reserved. BEST BUY, the BEST BUY logo,
the tag design, and BESTBUY.com are trademarks of Best Buy and its affiliated companies.

https://www.bestbuy.com/site/customer-service/price-match-guarantee/pcmcat290300050002.c?id=pcmcat290300050002
https://www.bestbuy.com/consultation
https://files.bbystatic.com/14d30be169711beea29ba4f813df50e6/file_by_path/BestBuy_US/Gallery/IHATermsUpdated_6120-162618.pdf


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Mark Fernandes (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

This bid waiver is to add to the IPADs we purchased last year. They have proven to be a great success with the students in the
classes we have used them this year . We are looking to implement usage in all our classes.

The supplier is only one so we have no one who would bid but this supplier.

Financial Information

The total is $14,133.77 and the funding source is Adult Education Grant 2382-966-10001-57346 IPADs, 2352-966-10001-56110
carts.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Apple Store for NEW BRITAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT IPAD quote - Mark Fernandes.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eW2YOghCFNGx12Cjg6TNoVUwj18d9Xek/view?usp=drivesdk


3/15/22, 8:04 AM Apple Store for Education Institution : Proposal Details

https://ecommerce.apple.com/asb2bstorefront/asb2b/en/USD/proposal/details 1/2

Delete  Edit

Item Picture Description Total Quantity Unit Price Total Price

Personalized 10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi 64GB - Space Gray

PK2K3LL/A

Estimated Shipping:  5–7 weeks

Engrave Text : New Britain Adult Education | New Britain, CT
860-229-6106

 Please note: The text you entered will be engraved on
each unit ordered on this line.

30 299.00 USD 8,970.00 USD

  30 79.00 USD 2,370.00 USD

LocknCharge iC 10 Charging Station 

HNWV2LL/A

Estimated Shipping:  Sold Out

3 649.95 USD 1,949.85 USD

Apple Store for NEW BRITAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT Welcome, Jason Cook

Proposal Details Back  Convert To Order

Proposal Number: 2110587921

Created By: Francheska Candelaria

Phone Number: 8608324692

Created On: 03/03/2022

Comments:

3-Year AppleCare+ for Schools - iPad / iPad
Air / iPad mini

S7743LL/A

Subtotal : 13,289.85 USD

Estimated Tax : 843.92 USD

Total : 14,133.77 USD

Copyright © 2022 Apple Inc. All rights reserved. Terms of Use | Privacy Policy | The Applicable Terms Help | Contact Us







javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0);
https://ecommerce.apple.com/asb2bstorefront/asb2b/en/USD/?isContinue=true
https://ecommerce.apple.com/asb2bstorefront/asb2b/en/USD/cart?c=true
https://ecommerce.apple.com/asb2bstorefront/asb2b/en/USD/proposal/search
tel:8608324692
https://ecommerce.apple.com/content/b2b/static-v2/en/US/EDU-K12/TermsofUse.html
https://ecommerce.apple.com/content/b2b/static-v2/en/US/EDU-K12/SecurityandPrivacy.html
https://ecommerce.apple.com/content/b2b/static-v2/en/US/EDU-K12/acceptance.html
https://ecommerce.apple.com/content/b2b/static-v2/en/US/EDU-K12/help.html
https://ecommerce.apple.com/content/b2b/static-v2/en/US/EDU-K12/contact_internal.html


3/15/22, 8:04 AM Apple Store for Education Institution : Proposal Details

https://ecommerce.apple.com/asb2bstorefront/asb2b/en/USD/proposal/details 2/2



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark (Finance) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

The use of a calming room sometimes referred to as a de-escalation room, quiet area, calming space, sensory room etc., is
based on the concept of reducing environmental and body triggers as a coping strategy for students in elevated and/or
depressed emotional states of arousal. Calming areas are widely used in a variety of settings, including schools, homes,
therapeutic clinics and hospitals to support self-regulation. It is important that calming areas are not to be used as places of
punishment, seclusion and/or containment. Presently the district has a regulation room operational at Gaffney and Slade. They
have been used primarily with students in the KEY program. The funds being requested in this memo will be utilized to
purchase therapeutic equipment to create a regulation space for the KEY students at NBHS, which will ensure continuity of
services from K-12.

A bid waiver is being requested: Other curricular materials used in place of traditional textbooks.

Flaghouse is one of the special needs equipment suppliers that the Pupil Services Department has a long history of doing
business with. They were chosen for this project due to their available inventory of sensory equipment, as well as their
resources for sensory space design consultation.

Financial Information

The total is $7,993.27 and the funding source is ESSER II Bonus Special Populations Recovery Grant 205497412001-57301.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

PO 225253 Flaghouse NBHS Reg Room - Donna Clark.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1e_qTdKxyddCrfl9zn9UwUHsKC4tnfacq/view?usp=drivesdk


3/14/22, 2:35 PM Checkout Receipt | Physical Education Equipment - Recreational Products

https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/CheckoutReceipt 1/2

SNOEZELEN®  SENSORY ROOMS & SPACES  THERAPY SWINGS  OUTDOOR GAMES  EXERCISE MATS  GAME TABLES

SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING  CATCH®  TEAM BUILDING WITH PA®  AIR PURIFIERS  CATALOGS  BLOG  CLEARANCE

Enriching lives. Delivering solutions.™ SIGN UP FOR EMAILS MY ACCOUNT (LOG OUT) WISH LIST 800.793.7900

SHOPPING CART
29

GOSearch by Item Number or Keyword

SOLUTIONSSHOP BY CATEGORY PHYSICAL EDUCATION SPORTS FITNESS RECREATION SPECIAL NEEDS SENSORY

BILLING ADDRESS

AUDRA MERCADO 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DIST.
NB 
272 MAIN STREET 
FLOOR 3 
NEW BRITAIN , CT 06051

 

SHIPPING ADDRESS

AUDRA MERCADO 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DIST.
NB 
272 MAIN STREET 
FLOOR 3 
NEW BRITAIN , CT 06051

 

SHIPPING METHOD

Standard Shipping - TBD

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS

deliver inside main lobby-272 Main
Street
Residential Address: No
No Loading Dock Available: Yes
Inside Delivery: Yes
Beyond Inside Delivery: No
Use Own Carrier: No

PAYMENT INFORMATION

WII™ Fit & Dance Bundle
Item # 18870

Quantity: 1

PRICE: $1,495.00

Seasonal Light Filters - Set
of 3
Item # 42958

Quantity: 4

PRICE: $33.00

Waterless Rainbow Tube
Item # 21475R

Quantity: 2

PRICE: $1,785.00

Mobile Game Cabinet Set
Item # 14538

Quantity: 1

PRICE: $925.00

ORDER SUMMARY

AUDRA , Thank you for your Quote Request

Someone from FlagHouse will reach out to you shortly.
Your confirmation number is: V0247607. 

Please check your Clutter and Spam folders for an email from cs@flaghouse.com with the subject "FlagHouse Order
Confirmation"

Click here for information about our concealed loss and damage policy.
If you requested Expedited Shipping, or if your location is outside of the contiguous 48 states, a Customer Care Representative will contact you promptly to discuss your
final freight charges. If you have any questions, please donʼt hesitate to call us at 800.793.7900.

https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/Snoezelen-MSE/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/sensory-room/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/Vestibular/Therapy-Swings/
https://www.flaghouse.com/General-Education/At-Home-Learning/Games-Outdoor-Fun/Outdoor-Games/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Exercise-Fitness/Mats/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Recreation/Game-Tables/
https://www.flaghouse.com/General-Education/Social-Emotional-Learning-SEL/
https://www.flaghouse.com/General-Education/CATCH/
https://www.flaghouse.com/General-Education/Project-Adventure/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Social-Distancing-PPE-Products/Air-Purifiers/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Digital-Catalogs/
https://www.flaghouse.com/pages/blog/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Clearance/
https://www.flaghouse.com/pages/email-signup/
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/MyAccount
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/LogoutBP
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/WishList
https://www.flaghouse.com/
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/Cart
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Solutions/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Physical-Education/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Sports/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Exercise-Fitness/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Recreation/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Special-Needs/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Exercise-Fitness/Exergaming/WII-Fit-Dance-Bundle.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/Visual/Light-Filters/Seasonal-Light-Filters---Set-of-3.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/Snoezelen-MSE/Bubble-Tubes/Waterless-Rainbow-Tube.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Recreation/Games/Mobile-Game-Cabinet-Set.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Exercise-Fitness/Exergaming/WII-Fit-Dance-Bundle.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/Visual/Light-Filters/Seasonal-Light-Filters---Set-of-3.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/Snoezelen-MSE/Bubble-Tubes/Waterless-Rainbow-Tube.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Recreation/Games/Mobile-Game-Cabinet-Set.axd
javascript:void(0);


3/14/22, 2:35 PM Checkout Receipt | Physical Education Equipment - Recreational Products

https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/CheckoutReceipt 2/2

PO Number: QUOTE
Whish Sound Machine
Item # 42794

Quantity: 1

PRICE: $49.00

Pro Shield Sports and
Fitness Flooring
Item # 15955 GRY

Quantity: 20

PRICE: $67.25

Subtotal: $7,516.00

Tax: $477.27

Shipping: TBD

Additional Fees: TBD

TOTAL: $7,993.27

ORDER SUMMARY

About Us

Activity Guides

Blog

Conditions of Use

Digital Catalogs

Driving Directions

Free Resources

Funding Guide

Game Rules

Jobs

Our Partners

PE Activities

Popular Searches

Privacy Policy

Product Recalls

Request a Catalog

Services

Site Map

INFORMATION CENTER

100% Guarantee

Atención en español

Buying from FlagHouse

Canadian Buyers

Contact Us

Contract Pricing

Dealer Login

Free Catalogs

Gift Certificates

International

My Account

Order Form

Order Tracking

Price Match Guarantee

Request a Quote

Tax Exempt Status

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Enter Email Address

SUBMIT

Sign up for our emails
and be the first to know about exclusive sales,

new products, special o�ers, and more.

Call us at:800.793.7900 or
email at: info@flaghouse.com

TOP BRANDS  TOP PRODUCTS  TOP CATEGORIES  TOP SEARCHES

BE PART OF THE CONVERSATION. STAY CONNECTED.

     

Cookie Policy | CA Residents Only - Do Not Sell My Info | California Privacy Rights

By using this website you agree to the FlagHouse website Conditions of Use.

FlagHouse, Inc. | 601 FlagHouse Drive | Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604 | Copyright ©2001 - 2022, All Rights Reserved

https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/Auditory/Technology/Whish-Sound-Machine.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Physical-Education/Specialty-Carpets-Flooring/Pro-Shield-Sports-and-Fitness-Flooring.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Sensory-Solutions/Auditory/Technology/Whish-Sound-Machine.axd
https://www.flaghouse.com/Physical-Education/Specialty-Carpets-Flooring/Pro-Shield-Sports-and-Fitness-Flooring.axd
javascript:void(0);
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/About-Us/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Activity-Guides/
https://www.flaghouse.com/pages/blog/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Legal/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Digital-Catalogs/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/About-Us/Driving-Directions/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Resources/
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/CustomerInformationForm
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Game-Rules/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/About-Us/Jobs/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Partners/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Activity-Guides/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Popular-Searches/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Privacy-Policy/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Recall/
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/RequestCatalog
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Services/
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/SiteMap
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Buying-from-FlagHouse/#guarantee
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Buying-from-Flaghouse/#espanol
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Buying-from-FlagHouse/
https://www.flaghouse.ca/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Contact-Us/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Contract-Pricing/
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/Dealers
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/RequestCatalog
https://www.flaghouse.com/Gift-Certificates/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Buying-From-Flaghouse/#international
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/MyAccount
https://www.flaghouse.com/Images/Content/Assets/FlagHouseOrderForm.pdf
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/OrderHistory
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Buying-from-FlagHouse/#priceMatch
https://www.flaghouse.com/shop.axd/RequestQuote
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Buying-from-FlagHouse/#taxes
https://products.flaghouse.com/brands.php
https://products.flaghouse.com/products.php
https://products.flaghouse.com/categories.php
https://products.flaghouse.com/searches.php
https://www.facebook.com/FlagHouseInc?fref=ts
https://twitter.com/FlaghouseInc
https://www.instagram.com/flaghouseinc/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/flaghouse
https://www.pinterest.com/flaghouseinc/
https://www.flaghouse.com/pages/YouTube/
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Privacy-Policy/#cookies
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Privacy-Policy/#optout
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Privacy-Policy/#ccpa
https://www.flaghouse.com/Pages/Legal/


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark (Finance) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

The use of a calming room sometimes referred to as a de-escalation room, quiet area, calming space, sensory room etc., is
based on the concept of reducing environmental and body triggers as a coping strategy for students in elevated and/or
depressed emotional states of arousal. Calming areas are widely used in a variety of settings, including schools, homes,
therapeutic clinics and hospitals to support self-regulation. It is important that calming areas are not to be used as places of
punishment, seclusion and/or containment. Presently the district has a regulation room operational at Gaffney and Slade. They
have been used primarily with students in the KEY program. The funds being requested in this memo will be utilized to
purchase therapeutic equipment to create a regulation space for the KEY students at NBHS, which will ensure continuity of
services from K-12.  A bid waiver is being requested: Other curricular materials used in place of traditional textbooks.

Versare was chosen as a vendor because of the unique qualities that the dividers offer. Standard room dividers are unsafe and
inefficient for the needs of a classroom for students with Autism. In our research, Versare offered all of the features that we
were looking for.

Financial Information

The total is $8,847.36 and the funding source is ESSER II Bonus Special Populations Recovery Grant 205497412001-57301.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Versare Solutions LLC - Donna Clark.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/19rs26NJa4dNwGHBTLGnbouMKJDXAUf4z/view?usp=drivesdk


Thank you Audra!

Your order number is 373566

Your order was sent to us but is currently awaiting payment. Once we receive the

payment for your order, it will be completed. If you've already provided payment

details then we will process your order manually and send you an email when it's

completed.

Cancellation Policy:

Due to the quick turnaround time of our production all orders must be cancelled

within 2 hours or they are subject to a 20% restocking fee.

Email a copy of your Purchase Order to Sales@versare.com.

Order Summary

4 Items

4 x 12' x 7' Light Gray Simple Block

Wall Kit
$7,372.80

Subtotal $7,372.80

Shipping $1,474.56

Your account has been created!

https://www.versare.com/


Tax $561.80

Total (USD) $9,409.16



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ted Kerrigan (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

Please note that due to the specific nature of the specifications recommended with our purchase, we were limited with
vendors who could meet our needs. As in the past, we found Rice Machinery, inc. best able to provide us with the equipment
we needed, meeting the specifications we needed.

As part of our vision is to update the CTE programs and academies at NBHS, we want to provide students with more rigorous
hands and minds on learning that will provide opportunities to obtain skills needed for career opportunities in the current
workforce and use industry tools to practice and acquire these skills. In addition, this request will help us better align vertically
with the CTE standards and curriculums taught at the post-secondary level like CCSU as CCSU provides the next level learning
for the same CTE skills taught and practiced at NBHS.

This equipment will be used in a wide range of real world applications including but not limited to cutting off bar stock as well
as finished and arbored products. It will also provide applications for relieving corners on manufacturing products, filing
surfaces and welding blades.

We are requesting this BOE Bid Waiver and approval for a DoAll Vertical Band Saw with the relevant machine accessories.

Please note the attached invoice erroneously included an "extended traverse work table for $26,296 and an extra "welder with
grinder" for $3,923.  Our request is for $43,507 ($73,726 less the $26,296 less $3,923)

Financial Information

The total is $43,507 and the funding source is Community Foundation Grant, NB (CFGNB) And The United Way 2628-061-61051
(58999).

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana



CCE_000009 - Paul "Ted" Kerrigan.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1s21fuzifMlZnan2iAK_Cf9u_Ad_uxT50/view?usp=drivesdk


















Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ryan Langer (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

CSDNB is one of 15 school districts partnered with The State Department of Education to facilitate the LEAP home visiting
program. During the summer of 2022, CSDNB family school liaisons, and other trained staff members, will facilitate home visits
to families who have been chronically absent in an effort to build trust and relationships with these families in prevention of
further absences. Home visits will enable staff to help other critical needs, including behavioral and mental health issues,
housing, childcare, lack of technology and other educational needs. CSDNB was awarded $569,872.00 to do this work from fall
of 2021-September 2022. While the majority of the state approved budget is for staffing, approximately $49,000 was approved
for campaign materials for community partners, students and families. $13,500 was specifically budgeted, and approved by
CSDE, to be spent with Custom Ink on materials branded to be given to participating staff, students and families as incentive
items for participating. This purchase order includes a $3,528.00 invoice for 300 New Britain hats, 200 tumbler cups, and 250
sweatshirts sized YS-XXXL. These items will be passed out to families to incentivize the visits and also provide a marketing
strategy for other families to be interested in how they too can receive the branded apparel and items. This strategy is a
continuation of our already approved Every Day Matters attendance campaign to strengthen attendance in the CSDNB.

We chose Custom Ink because of our personal experience of using them in the past with our Every Day Matters campaign. They
have provided our supplies for the past 2-3 years, branded with our previously provided art. Custom Ink has provided a Key
Account Manager to ensure our large orders in the past are done correctly and efficiently.

Financial Information

The total is $13,851.32 and the funding source is CSDNB LEAP Grant 2636 969 21101 56402.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Invoice 1 - Ryan Langer.pdf, Invoice 2 - Ryan Langer.pdf, Invoice 3 - Ryan Langer.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zKSFwMralzgEiMNwxG2vwXR7gBPNh3GI/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bIKFLqYAH1MIWujqPEtEqlD6qgs2DZ-X/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pvJhyNTRaqLIt0aAkXR-hemCTCwrc2-v/view?usp=drivesdk


Invoice: #55566510

Date: 03/23/2022

Total: $3,528.00

Amount Paid (pending receipt of PO): $0.00

Balance Due $3,528.00

Please Send Payment to:  
Custom Ink 
PO BOX 719439 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19171-9439 
Attn: Accounts Receivable

Please make checks payable to Custom Ink and reference invoice number 55566510 when submitting payment.

If you have any questions, please call 866-485-8160. 
Thank you for placing your order with Custom Ink. 
We appreciate your business and look forward to serving you again.

Order: #55566510 Your PO#:
Due: Upon Receipt

Subtotal: $3,603.00

Service Discounts: -$75.00

Tax: $0.00

Bill To: Ryan Langer
272 Main St
New Britain, CT 06051-2203
860-966-8408

Deliver To: Ryan Langer
272 Main St
New Britain, CT 06051-2203
(860) 966-8408

Contact Info: Ryan Langer
Consolidated School District of New Britain
langer@csdnb.org
860-966-8408

Design Name: hat
Decoration: Embroidery, 1 color front, 0 color back

Item Sizes / Quantity

Sportsman Unstructured Washed Hat — Black One Size: 150, PAD-One Size: 3

Sportsman Unstructured Washed Hat — Maroon One Size: 150, PAD-One Size: 3

Total Quantity: 306

Order # Order Placed Artwork Completed Order Shipped Shipping/Tracking Number

55566510 03/22/2022 - - -



Invoice: #55461805

Date: 03/23/2022

Total: $4,393.32

Amount Paid (pending receipt of PO): $0.00

Balance Due $4,393.32

Please Send Payment to:  
Custom Ink 
PO BOX 719439 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19171-9439 
Attn: Accounts Receivable

Please make checks payable to Custom Ink and reference invoice number 55461805 when submitting payment.

If you have any questions, please call 866-485-8160. 
Thank you for placing your order with Custom Ink. 
We appreciate your business and look forward to serving you again.

Order: #55461805 Your PO#:
Due: Upon Receipt

Subtotal: $4,206.00

Service Discounts: -$75.00

Tax: $262.32

Bill To: Ryan Langer
272 Main St
New Britain, CT 06051-2203
860-966-8408

Deliver To: Ryan Langer
272 Main St
New Britain, CT 06051-2203
(860) 966-8408

Contact Info: Ryan Langer
Consolidated School District of New Britain
langer@csdnb.org
860-966-8408

Design Name: tumbler22
Decoration: Screenprinting, 1 color front, 0 color back

Item Sizes / Quantity

Full Color Tervis 24 oz. Classic Tumbler with Lid — Black One Size: 200

Total Quantity: 200

Order # Order Placed Artwork Completed Order Shipped Shipping/Tracking Number

55461805 03/22/2022 - - -



Invoice: #55461879

Date: 03/23/2022

Total: $5,930.00

Amount Paid (pending receipt of PO): $0.00

Balance Due $5,930.00

Please Send Payment to:  
Custom Ink 
PO BOX 719439 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19171-9439 
Attn: Accounts Receivable

Please make checks payable to Custom Ink and reference invoice number 55461879 when submitting payment.

If you have any questions, please call 866-485-8160. 
Thank you for placing your order with Custom Ink. 
We appreciate your business and look forward to serving you again.

Order: #55461879 Your PO#:
Due: Upon Receipt

Subtotal: $5,930.00

Tax: $0.00

Bill To: Ryan Langer
272 Main St
New Britain, CT 06051-2203
860-966-8408

Deliver To: Ryan Langer
272 Main St
New Britain, CT 06051-2203
(860) 966-8408

Contact Info: Ryan Langer
Consolidated School District of New Britain
langer@csdnb.org
860-966-8408

Design Name: hoodies22
Decoration: Screenprinting, 1 color front, 0 color back

Item Sizes / Quantity

Jerzees Nublend 50/50 Pullover Hoodie — Maroon YS: 20, YM: 30, YL: 30, YXL: 30, S: 30, M: 30, L: 30, XL: 30, XXL: 10, XXXL: 10

Total Quantity: 250

Order # Order Placed Artwork Completed Order Shipped Shipping/Tracking Number

55461879 03/22/2022 - - -



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ryan Langer (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Other - Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

This contract does not require a bid because Internet Safety Concepts is the sole creator and provider of this training. They have
been contracted by CSDNB in the past and this is an extension of that previous contract. This contract includes eight student
presentations (four on 5/6 and 4 on 5/20) at Pulaski Middle School and two virtual parent/guardian presentations to be
delivered on 5/11. One will be held in the AM and one in the PM to accommodate the schedules of families. This work is
approved by the State Department of Education and contracted through the Title IV grant.

Financial Information

The total is $7,100 and the funding source is Title IV 2019 969 10002 53325.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

New Britain 2022 Presentaitons Invoice MODIFIED - Ryan Langer.pdf, New Britain 2022 Presentaitons Speaker Agreement MODIFIED - Ryan Langer.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/12ZAWZimfQDcZYqxuR1-psfFAYp4-IcQv/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14zixC7598J_ThfYsDZhSzxlJ8fbu1jSf/view?usp=drivesdk


 

INVOICE 

Internet Safety Concepts, LLC 
Empowering Smart Online Choices 

INVOICE #0322NBS M 

DATE: MARCH 23, 2022 

PO Box 1472, South Windsor CT, 06074 

Phone 860-595-6120 Fax 860-432-9321 

Scott@InternetSafetyConcepts.com 

 

 

TO Consolidated School District of New Britain 

C/O Ryan Langer 

272 Main St, New Britain 

860-827-2280 

  

  

 

 

DATE SERVICES PROVIDED TOTAL 

May 6, 2022 
Four (4) student presentations for the Consolidated School District 

of New Britain, grades 6-8 (650.00 each presentation)  
$2,600.00 

May 11, 2022 
Two (2) parent/guardian webinars (One morning, one evening) for 

the Consolidated School District of New Britain (Discounted rate applied) 
$1,900.00 

May 20, 2022 
Four (4) student presentations for the Consolidated School District 

of New Britain, grades 6-8 (650.00 each presentation) 
$2,600.00 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

SUBTOTAL $7,100.00 

TOTAL $7,100.00 

Please make all payments to Internet Safety Concepts, LLC.                                                                                                

Payment is due on or before the date of above listed presentations to avoid 

late fee of $100.00 (late fee is explained on page 2 of the speaker agreement). 

 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you. 



 

 

 

 

 

Speaker Agreement MODIFIED 

 
This agreement is made and entered on this date, March 23, 2022, by and between 
Internet Safety Concepts, LLC and the Consolidated School District of New Britain New 
Britain  

 
CONTACT NAME: Ryan Langer     PHONE:  860-827-2280  
TITLE:                Partnership Project Manager  FAX:   
ADDRESS:   272 Main St, New Britain    

E-MAIL ADDRESS         langer@csdnb.org  

 

By signing Page One, you are acknowledging that the Terms and 

Conditions on Page Two have been read and understood. The contract 

must be signed and returned prior to the date of the event. 

 
SIGNED BY:            
NAME:                     
DATE:       
 

SIGNED BY:              Scott Driscoll       
NAME:                   Scott Driscoll 
TITLE:                      Owner/Presenter 
DATE:       March 23, 2022  
 

DATE  DESCRIPTION TIME FEE 

May 6, 2022 
Four (4) student presentations for the Consolidated 

School District of New Britain, grades 6-8                            
(650.00 each presentation) 

T.B.D.  $2,600.00 

May 11, 2022    
Two (2) parent/guardian webinars (One in morning, 
one if evening) for the Consolidated School District 

of New Britain (Discounted rate applied) 
T.B.D.  $1,900.00 

May 20, 2022 
Eight (8) student presentations for the Consolidated 

School District of New Britain, grades 6-8                            
(650.00 each presentation) 

T.B.D. $2,600.00 

  TOTAL $7,100.00 

Equipment to be provided by host: 

Access to sound system, projector and screen 
 



 

 

 

 

Terms and Conditions 
 

Media Coverage 
Internet Safety Concepts, LLC grants permission for media coverage of any Internet Safety Concepts 
event.  Internet Safety Concepts, LLC will work with their clients and media if promotional work is 
going to be done prior to or after the event.   
 
Recording 
No part of the presentation may be recorded (audio or video) without expressed written consent of 
Internet Safety Concepts, LLC.  If media is present and requests recording portions of the program, 
this request must be made to Scott Driscoll and should be requested as far in advance as possible. 
 
Scheduling 
If a presentation needs to be rescheduled due to inclement weather or any other unforeseen 
situation, you will be notified as soon as possible and a new date and time will be arranged. 
 
School Closings 
If a school has to close on the day of a presentation for any reason, Internet Safety Concepts, LLC will 
work with the school to re-schedule as soon as possible. 
 
Information Shared 
The information shared during the presentation is for educational purposes only.  Internet Safety 
Concepts, LLC goal is to heighten people’s awareness of the potential dangers of the Internet and 
today’s technology.   
 
Payment 
Speaker Agreement shall be signed and returned (mail or fax) to Internet Safety Concepts, LLC as 
soon as possible to reserve the agreed upon date.  Payment is due on or before the date of the 
presentation. If payment is not paid before or on the day of the presentation, without prior approval 
by Internet Safety Concepts, LLC, the client will be subjected to a $100.00 late fee.  No exceptions.  
All checks are payable to Internet Safety Concepts, LLC.  W-9 forms and invoices are available for all 
clients. Presentations that have been scheduled and agreed upon may be changed by the contact 
person(s) however; total payment is due regardless of any changes set forth by the client hiring 
Internet Safety Concepts, LLC.  If a cancelation is necessary, a 10 day notice is required to avoid 
paying half of the agreed upon presentation fee.   
 
Equipment 
All necessary equipment is provided by Internet Safety Concepts, LLC unless otherwise noted in this 
agreement.  Thirty (30) minutes will be needed for set up. 
 
Travel Accommodations 
All travel accommodations, such as airfare, mileage, and travel expenses will be discussed, applied 
(when and if necessary) and be reflected in the total cost on page 1, if applicable. 
 

Internet Safety Concepts, LLC thanks you for the opportunity to work with you. 



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best
personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a
profoundly different future. The future will require students to problem-solve, to devise clever, creative solutions to nique
problems, to collaborate around these solutions, and to reflect and improve their solutions with feedback. The STEAM program
offers students opportunities to work with “maker” materials to allow them be creators with engineering and design at the
core of the program. This model is in alignment with the CSDNB Profile of a Graduate. The STEAM curriculum is
materials-heavy and students need consumable resources to re-stock Makerspaces in each school so that students can
continue to have these high-quality hands-on experiences. The purchases attached for School Specialty replenish depleted
STEAM supplies for all K-5 buildings.

This is a renewal of past orders. We have ordered from SS for the past four years and they provide us with an educational
discount, are reliable, and provide quality materials, and they ship directly to the individual schools rather than having items
shipped and redirected from Central Office. We are reordering for next year so that the items do not arrive over the summer
when teachers are not there to receive them.

The total amount requested is $10,421.57.

Financial Information

The total is $10,421.57 and the funding source is Academics Instructional Supplies.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Steam School Specialty Orders - Jennifer Wright.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1s-uDuy7HcN_uSpuWZCvRSKP_1xNbI2_2/view?usp=drivesdk




































Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best
personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a
profoundly different future.

Community partners are an integral part of the CSDNB community. These partnerships enhance and enrich the learning
opportunities for our students PK-12. Social and emotional learning, executive functioning skills, speaking/listening, and
academic vocabulary are all enhanced through the work with community partners. Many community partners work across
multiple programs throughout the year: Summer Learning Experiences, Level Up, Super Saturdays, and other afterschool
programming. The money requested will pay for salaries, materials, and training for our community partners.

The YMCA is a longtime community partner. They have recently begun to provide Saturday programming for middle and high
school youth through the Super Saturdays program at their New Britain location. Youth may be engaged in any of the following
activities during Super Saturdays cycles: weight training, cardio boot camp, swimming, rock climbing, etc. Additionally, the staff
working with the students is trained in making connections and supporting students' physical and emotional well-being.

Through the YMCA Saturday programs, students develop the ability, confidence, and desire to lead a healthy and active life.
Students participating gain confidence and understand how to enjoy a healthy lifestyle.

The YMCA provides 5 weeks of Saturday programming per cycle,. At a cost of $4050 per cycle. We are requesting 3 cycles of
service, for a total of $12,150.

Financial Information

The total is $12,150 and the funding source is ESSER Professional Services.

Committee Review

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana



This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

YMCA_Berlin Super Saturday Cycle 4 - Jennifer Wright.pdf, Level-Up-Cycle 4 03-03-22 Invoice - Jennifer Wright.pdf, YMCA_Berlin Super Saturday Cycle 3 - Jennifer Wright.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gQ2U2EZQZRR-kHS0mqojynPskuvB0PBS/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14qb3KPVIz9IEhyYWogQuLLe-P_HvL5cH/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1c0G_re6XA8Dc3_pXmkSx-3ikzxOnSzFV/view?usp=drivesdk










Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best
personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a
profoundly different future.

Community partners are an integral part of the CSDNB community. These partnerships enhance and enrich the learning
opportunities for our students PK-12. Social and emotional learning, executive functioning skills, speaking/listening, and
academic vocabulary are all enhanced through the work with community partners. Many community partners work across
multiple programs throughout the year: Summer Learning Experiences, Level Up, Super Saturdays, and other afterschool
programming. The money requested will pay for salaries, materials, and training for our community partners.

US Taekwondo is an organization that teaches students mental and physical strength and discipline through teaching a martial
art.  Master Yang and his staff work with students on technique and form, but also confidence, communication, and motivation.

Through the US Taekwondo program, students develop the ability, confidence, and desire to lead a healthy and active life.
Students participating gain confidence and understand how to make positive choices. US Taekwondo provides 5 weeks of
Saturday programming per cycle,. At a cost of $5,750 per cycle.  We are requesting two cycles of service, for a total of $11,500.

Financial Information

The total is $11,500 and the funding source is ESSER Professional Services.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana



Signed Award Letter_Cylcle 4 Level Up-Taekwondo-Master Yang - Jennifer Wright.pdf

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1M9VCi6TGaixDwveyb0s1a51njJXWy0JE/view?usp=drivesdk


Consolidated School District of New Britain

Level-Up! Super Saturdays

Acceptance

February 23, 2022

Dear Master Yang,

Congratulations!  Enclosed you will find a Sub-Contractor Agreement for your services to be delivered during the 2021
Level-Up! Super Saturdays for Cycle 4. Please indicate your acceptance of these terms by signing and returning  the
attached Agreement to Tiffany Secondo by March 4, 2022 via email to secondo@csdnb.org.

All Community Based Organization employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District
of New Britain application for background screenings. The cost to the agency will be $10.00 per person which should be
accounted for in your budget. Staff who have previously submitted background screening paperwork and have been
cleared by CSDNB DO NOT have to re-submit any paperwork. For additional information please contact Tiffany Secondo
at secondo@csdnb.org.

All direct providers must attend a brief training (virtual) prior to the start of Super Saturdays programming.  This will
allow all staff to develop a shared understanding of the emergency procedures and schedules specific to the host site.

We look forward to working with you during our Super Saturdays! In the meantime, if you have any questions or concerns
regarding our partnership please do not hesitate to contact Jenn Wright (wrightj@csdnb.org), Keira Soler
(Soler@csdnb.org) or  Mary Kate Pompano (pompano@csdnb.org)

Sincerely,
CSDNB Level-Up! Team

Department of Academics, CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN
272 Main St. - P.O. Box 1960 - New Britain, CT 06050

mailto:secondo@csdnb.org
mailto:secondo@csdnb.org
mailto:wrightj@csdnb.org
mailto:Soler@csdnb.org
mailto:pompano@csdnb.org


Consolidated School District of New Britain

Level-Up! Super Saturdays

This agreement is made between The Consolidated School District and Taekwondo (Subcontractor) listed below exclusively
for the purposes outlined in the grant proposal.

The Subcontractor agrees to the outlined terms and conditions and confirms that there has been no change to the program
work plan provided in the submitted proposal. If any change has occurred or occurs during the course of this grant period,
please notify Jenn Wright, Mary Kate Pompano or Keira Soler immediately.

All grant funds not expended or committed to the stated project within the grant period stated in the original application, must
be returned to the Consolidated School District. The amount granted to Taekwondo for Cycle 4 for 3/5, 3/12, 3/19, 3/26, 4/2
is $5,770.00 for sessions to be held at Lincoln Elementary School, and Roosevelt Early Learning Center.

As a condition of this grant, awardees must agree to visits from funding partners and other community stakeholders. The
purpose of the visits will be to observe programs, discuss program implementations, and review financial and other records
and materials connected with the activities financed by the grant.

Any and all communication/marketing materials referencing the initiative must include funding partners and be approved by
the Consolidated School District of New Britain.

It is mandatory that a representative of grantee agencies attend partnership meetings regarding the initiative and agree to work
with school personnel to resolve issues, maintain effectiveness of the program, and keep open lines of communication. If any
changes occur including but not limited to: staffing infrastructure, extreme budget changes, or capacity throughout the
program, Jennifer Wright should be contacted immediately.

The Subcontractor also understands that all supplies (excluding consumables) purchased for summer programming with funds
obtained through the District must remain at the District upon program completion. Subcontractor also agrees to maintain
records sufficient to report the expenditures and activities performed in accordance with this agreement.

These conditions contain the full extent of our agreement.  There are no other terms stated or implied.

The Consolidated School District of New Britain
SUB-CONTRACTOR GRANT AGREEMENT for the

Department of Academics, CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN
272 Main St. - P.O. Box 1960 - New Britain, CT 06050



Consolidated School District of New Britain

Level-Up! Super Saturdays

2021 Level-Up! Super Saturdays

Sub-Contractor Agency Name: ________________________________________________

Agency Address: ____________________________________________________________

Agency Contact Person: ______________________________________________________

Contact Phone Number: ______________________________________________________

Contact Email: ____________________________________________

**CHECKS WILL BE MADE PAYABLE TO AGENCY OR INDIVIDUAL LISTED ON W-4 0R 990.** If there
has been an address change the District must be notified and a new W-4 form must be submitted with the new
information.

Please initial:

_________ I UNDERSTAND THAT ANY INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS (EXCLUDING CONSUMABLES)  PURCHASED
FOR THE SUPER SATURDAY PROGRAM WILL REMAIN DISTRICT PROPERTY.

_________  I UNDERSTAND PAYMENT FOR SERVICES WILL BE MADE IN; A)  BIWEEKLY INSTALLMENTS ONCE
PROGRAM BEGINS AND SERVICES ARE RENDERED OR B) OR PAYMENT MADE IN  FULL AT THE END OF CYCLE
ONCE ALL SERVICES HAVE BEEN RENDERED. ( Invoices must be submitted to Tiffany Secondo at secondo@csdnb.org)

_________I UNDERSTAND ALL COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATION EMPLOYEES INTERACTING WITH STUDENTS
MUST COMPLETE THE CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN APPLICATION FOR BACKGROUND
SCREENINGS. (Staff who have previously submitted background screening paperwork and have been cleared by CSDNB DO NOT
have to re-submit any paperwork)

_________ I ACCEPT AND AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS LISTED IN THE SUPER SATURDAY GUIDELINES.

________________________________________________ ____________________________________
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE                            DATE

_________________________________________________ ____________________________________
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE (PRINTED)                                             POSITION/TITLE

Department of Academics, CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN
272 Main St. - P.O. Box 1960 - New Britain, CT 06050

mailto:secondo@csdnb.org
U S TAEKWONDO CENTER CT INC

275 NEWINGTON AVE NEW BRITAIN CT 06051

HYUNG YANG (HEAD MASTER)

860-224-1599

YANGTKD@HOTMAIL.COM

H.Y.

H.Y.

H.Y.

2.28.22

HEAD MASTER

HYUNG YANG



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 4, 2022.

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan)

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best
personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a
profoundly different future.

Community partners are an integral part of the CSDNB community. These partnerships enhance and enrich the learning
opportunities for our students PK-12. Social and emotional learning, executive functioning skills, speaking/listening, and
academic vocabulary are all enhanced through the work with community partners. Many community partners work across
multiple programs throughout the year: Summer Learning Experiences, Level Up, Super Saturdays, and other afterschool
programming. The money requested will pay for salaries, materials, and training for our community partners.

New Life II is an organization that teaches youth real world and social skills through hands-on activities in the kitchen. They
teach the fundamentals of nutrition, kitchen safety and budgeting for healthy meals to feed a family. Students learn how to
select ingredients that provide essential nutrients to their bodies, while being cost-effective, and prepared safely. In addition to
cooking, students earn a Serv-Safe certificate which can be added to a resume.

Through theNew Life II program (Dinner on a Dime), students develop the ability, confidence, and desire to prepare healthy,
economical meals. Students participating gain confidence and understand how to make healthy choices. New Life II provides 5
weeks of Saturday programming per cycle,. At a cost of $2833 per cycle. We are requesting 3 cycles of service, for a total of
$8,500.

Financial Information

The total is $8,500 and the funding source is ESSER  Professional Services.

Committee Review

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana



This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 28, 2022.

Signed Cylcle 4 Level Up-New Life Ministries.pdf - Jennifer Wright.jpg

New Britain Board of Education
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino l Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iH5Hn6lsqadrWkLn3oKcSUJDh7eA5_Xx/view?usp=drivesdk




 

 

 
Retainer Agreement Page 1 of 5 

Retainer Agreement 

 

This Retainer Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into March 8, 2022 (the 

“Effective Date”) by and between Matthew Cannata (the “Consultant”) located at 121 

Couture Drive, Bristol, CT and Consolidated School District of New Britain (the 

“Company”) located at 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT , also individually referred to 

as the “Party”, and collectively the “Parties”.  

 

IN CONSIDERATION OF the Consultant providing expertise and services, and the 

Company receiving and providing compensation for the expertise and services, the 

Parties agree to the following:  

 

1. Services. The Consultant agrees to perform the following services (the 

“Services”) for the Company: 

1.1. Maintain and update the website and all webpages at www.csdnb.org. 

1.2. Maintain and update the Internal Staff Portal at www.csdnb.org/staff. 

 

2. Retainer. The Company agrees to pay the Consultant $1,750 per month to 

perform the Services. The Consultant will invoice the Company on the first day 

of every month for the Services performed and all pre-approved expenses 

incurred during the previous month.  The Company must pay the invoice within 

thirty (30) calendar days of the date on the invoice.  



 

 

 
Retainer Agreement Page 2 of 5 

 

3. Term and Termination 

3.1. Term.  This Agreement will begin on the Effective Date and will continue 

through June 30, 2022, or earlier if terminated by either Party. 

3.2. Termination.  

3.2.1. Either Party may terminate this Agreement at any time for any 

reason or no reason by providing the other Party with a fourteen 

(14) day written notice. 

3.2.2. The Consultant may terminate this Agreement immediately at any 

time if the Company fails to pay for the Services or breaches any 

other material term of this Agreement. The Consultant will be 

entitled to reimbursement for any outstanding invoices and 

Services performed but for which the Consultant has not been 

paid. 

3.2.3. The Company may terminate this Agreement immediately at any 

time if the Consultant fails to provide the Services or breaches any 

other material term of this Agreement. The Company will be 

entitled to reimbursement for any money paid for Services that 

were not received. 

4. Relationship of the Parties 

4.1. No Exclusivity. The Parties understand this Agreement is not an exclusive 

arrangement.  The Parties agree they are free to enter into other similar 

agreements with other parties.  The Consultant agrees the Consultant will 



 

 

 
Retainer Agreement Page 3 of 5 

not enter into any agreements that conflict with the Consultant’s 

obligations under this Agreement. 

4.2. Independent Contractor. The Consultant is an independent contractor.  

Neither Party is an agent, representative, partner, or employee of the 

other Party. 

4.3. Ownership.  All work product created by the Consultant in connection 

with performing the Services is the exclusive property of the Company. 

5. Confidentiality 

The Consultant understands the Company’s confidential information may be 

disclosed during the course of executing the Services.  The Consultant agrees to 

use the Company’s confidential information solely for the purpose of 

performing the Services.  The Consultant agrees not to share the Company’s 

confidential information unless required to by law.  The Consultant’s obligation 

to maintain confidentiality will survive termination of this Agreement and will 

remain in effect indefinitely. 

6. Dispute Resolution 

6.1. Choice of Law. The Parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed 

by the State and/or Country in which the duties of this Agreement are 

expected to take place. In the event that the duties of this Agreement are 

to take place in multiple States and/or Countries, this Agreement shall be 

governed by Connecticut law. 

6.2. Negotiation. In the event of a dispute, the Parties agree to work towards 

a resolution through good faith negotiation. 



 

 

 
Retainer Agreement Page 4 of 5 

6.3. Mediation or Binding Arbitration. In the event that a dispute cannot be 

resolved through good faith negotiation, the Parties agree to submit to 

binding mediation or arbitration. 

7. General 

7.1. Assignment. The Parties may not assign their rights and/or obligations 

under this Agreement. 

7.2. Complete Contract.  This Agreement constitutes the Parties entire 

understanding of their rights and obligations.  This Agreement 

supersedes any other written or verbal communications between the 

Parties.  Any subsequent changes to this Agreement must be made in 

writing and signed by both Parties. 

7.3. Severability.  If any section of this Agreement is found to be invalid, 

illegal, or unenforceable, the rest of this Agreement will still be 

enforceable. 

7.4. Waiver.  Neither Party can waive any provision of this Agreement, or any 

rights or obligations under this Agreement, unless agreed to in writing.   If 

any provision, right, or obligation is waived, it is only waived to the extent 

agreed to in writing. 

8. Notices 

All notices under this Agreement must be sent by email.  

The Parties agree to the terms and conditions set forth above as demonstrated by 

their signatures as follows: 

 



 

 

 
Retainer Agreement Page 5 of 5 

Consultant 

Signed:  _____________________________________ 

Name:   _____________________________________ 

Date:    _____________________________________ 

 

Company 

Signed:  _____________________________________ 

Name:   _____________________________________ 

Date:    _____________________________________ 

  





















































 


	00 - Cover
	00 A - Letter to Clerk
	00 B - Finance Agenda 3-28-22
	02 - Cover Page - Curriculum
	02 A - 04-04-22- Johanna Robles Purchase Order (2)
	02 A1 - Scholastic Intervention Program Non fiction
	02 B - 04-04-22- Ryan Langer on behalf of Johanna Robles Purchase Order and Bid Waiver (1)
	02 B1 - Pulaski Boystown Service Proposal - Ryan Langer
	02 C - 04-04-22- Mayra Rodriguez Acceptance of Donation (1)
	02 C1 - Consolidated School District of NB Grant Letter - Mayra Rodriguez (2)
	03 - New Business
	03 A - Finance Committee Meeting Minutes - February 28, 2022
	03 C - 04-04-22- Andrew Mazzei Acceptance of Donation (1)
	03 C - Subaru Donation
	03 D - 04-04-22- Jennifer Wright Acceptance of Donation
	03 D1 - Smith School LOA 3.15 - Jennifer Wright (1)
	03 E - 04-04-22- Robert Smedley Bid Award
	03 E1 - CSDNB - Feenics - Access Control Migration and Expansion of System_03-25-22_Signed - Esmeralda Berrios (1)
	03 F - 04-04-22- Robert Smedley Purchase Order and Bid Waiver
	03 F1 - 220154 - Robert Smedley - New Britain Public Schools - Administration Task Chairs 3-9-22 - Esmeralda Berrios
	03 F2 - KI Strive Task Seating Brochure - Esmeralda Berrios
	03 G - 04-04-22- Todd Verdi Bid Waiver (2)
	03 G1 - Scholastic Intervention Resources - Todd Verdi
	03 H - 04-04-22- Todd Verdi Purchase Order and Bid Waiver
	03 H1 - Eduporium VR - Todd Verdi (1)
	03 I - 04-04-22- Todd Verdi Purchase Order and Bid Waiver (1)
	03 I1 - 2022 Laptop Quote - Todd Verdi (2)
	03 J - 04-04-22- Todd Verdi Purchase Order and Bid Waiver (2)
	03 J1 - 070 Option 1 for New Britain + 2210898831 - Todd Verdi (1)
	03 K - 04-04-22- Andrea Foligno Other -
	03 K1 - FSS Service Contract - Smalley Elementary School - After School (2) - Andrea Foligno
	03 L - 04-04-22- Andrea Foligno Bid Waiver (1)
	03 L1 - Laptop Quote - Andrea Foligno
	Andrea F - Smalley Elementary
	Your Solutions
	Miscellaneous
	Proposal Total

	Miscellaneous
	Miscellaneous, cont


	03 M - 04-04-22- Manuel Zaldivar Bid Waiver (1)
	03 M1 - Manuel Zaldivar - Chamberlain Elementary School - Manuel Zaldivar (1)
	Manuel Zaldivar - Chamberlain Elementary School
	Your Solutions
	Miscellaneous
	Proposal Total

	Miscellaneous
	Miscellaneous, cont


	03 N - 04-04-22- MArk Fernandes Bid Award
	03 N1 - Apple Store for NEW BRITAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT IPAD quote - Mark Fernandes
	03 O - 04-04-22- Donna Clark Purchase Order and Bid Waiver (3)
	03 O1 - PO 225253 Flaghouse NBHS Reg Room - Donna Clark
	03 P - 04-04-22- Donna Clark Purchase Order and Bid Waiver (2)
	03 P1 - Versare Solutions LLC - Donna Clark
	03 Q - 04-04-22- Ted Kerrigan Purchase Order and Bid Waiver
	03 Q1 - CCE_000009 - Paul _Ted_ Kerrigan
	03 R - 04-04-22- Ryan Langer Purchase Order and Bid Waiver
	03 Ra - Invoice 1 - Ryan Langer
	03 Rb - Invoice 2 - Ryan Langer
	03 Rc - Invoice 3 - Ryan Langer
	03 S - 04-04-22- Ryan Langer Other -
	03 S1 - New Britain 2022 Presentaitons Invoice MODIFIED - Ryan Langer
	03 S2 - New Britain 2022 Presentaitons Speaker Agreement MODIFIED - Ryan Langer
	03 T - 04-04-22- Jennifer Wright Purchase Order (7)
	03 T1 - Steam School Specialty Orders - Jennifer Wright
	03 U - 04-04-22- Jennifer Wright Purchase Order (4)
	03 U1 - YMCA_Berlin Super Saturday Cycle 4
	03 U2 - Level-Up-Cycle 4 03-03-22 Invoice
	03 U3 - YMCA_Berlin Super Saturday Cycle 3
	03 V - 04-04-22- Jennifer Wright Purchase Order (6)
	03 V1 - Signed Award Letter_Cylcle 4 Level Up-Taekwondo-Master Yang
	03 W - 04-04-22- Jennifer Wright Purchase Order (5)
	03 W1 - Signed Cylcle 4 Level Up-New Life Ministries.pdf (002)
	03 X - REVISED CSDNB Retainer Agreement - Matt Cannata 3-16-22
	03 Y - February 28 2022 Financial Report
	08 - Blank Page



